Ceniral

Bedfordshire

Central Bedfordshire
Council

Priory House

Monks Walk
Chicksands,
Shefford SG17 5TQ

please ask for Jonathon Partridge
direct line 0300 300 4634
date 21 February 2013

NOTICE OF MEETING

SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH & HOUSING OVERVIEW &
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date & Time
Monday, 4 March 2013 10.00 a.m.

Venue at

Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford

Richard Carr
Chief Executive

To: The Chairman and Members of the SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH & HOUSING OVERVIEW &
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE:

Clirs Mrs R J Drinkwater (Chairman), N J Sheppard (Vice-Chairman), D Bowater,

P A Duckett, Mrs R B Gammons, Mrs S A Goodchild, Mrs D B Gurney, P Hollick and
M A Smith

[Named Substitutes:

P N Aldis, R D Berry, Mrs G Clarke, C C Gomm, Ms A MW Graham and
R W Johnstone]

All other Members of the Council - on request

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS
MEETING



AGENDA

Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members
Minutes

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Social Care,
Health and Housing Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 28 January
2013 and to note actions taken since that meeting.

Members' Interests

To receive from Members any declarations of interest and of any political whip
in relation to any agenda item.

Chairman's Announcements and Communications

To receive any announcements from the Chairman and any matters of
communication.

Petitions

To receive petitions from members of the public in accordance with the Public
Participation Procedure as set out in Annex 2 of Part A4 of the Constitution.

Questions, Statements or Deputations

To receive any questions, statements or deputations from members of the
public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in
Annex 1 of part A4 of the Constitution.

Call-In

To consider any decision of the Executive referred to this Committee for
review in accordance with Procedure Rule 10.10 of Part D2.

Requested Items

To consider any items referred to the Committee at the request of a Member
under Procedure Rule 3.1 of Part D2 of the Constitution.



Item

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Reports

Subject

Executive Member Update

To receive for information a verbal update from the
Executive Member for Social Care, Health and Housing.

LINk Update

To receive for information a verbal update from

Bedfordshire LINk on health matters affecting LINk activity.

Joint Community Bed Review

To receive a presentation regarding the Joint Community
Bed Review.

Evaluation of the Short Stay Pathway

To consider a 6-month review of performance in relation to
the Short Stay Medical Unit at Poplars and the Step Up
Step Down facility at Greenacres.

Mental Health

To receive a presentation relating to mental health and the
implications of loneliness on a persons mental health.

Domiciliary Care Retender

To receive an update on the commissioning and
procurement process to award the domiciliary care
contracts to providers.

Tenancy Strategy

To receive the draft Tenancy Strategy for Central
Bedfordshire in light of public consultation.

Home Energy Conservation Act New Requirements
To consider the Council’s approach to meeting
Government’s new requirements under the Home Energy
Conservation Act.

Work Programme 2012/13 and Executive Forward Plan

To consider the currently drafted Committee work
programme and the Executive Forward Plan.

Page Nos.
* verbal

*  verbal

* verbal

*  to follow
*  verbal

*  to follow
* 13-66
* 67-84
* 85-108



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2
Page 5

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
At a meeting of the SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH & HOUSING OVERVIEW &
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE held in Room 15, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford on
Tuesday, 29 January 2013.
PRESENT

Clir Mrs R J Drinkwater (Chairman)
Clir N J Sheppard (Vice-Chairman)

Clirs P A Duckett Clirs Mrs S A Goodchild
Mrs R B Gammons M A Smith
Apologies for Absence: Clirs D Bowater
Mrs D B Gurney
P Hollick
Substitutes: Clirs R D Berry (In place of D Bowater)

R W Johnstone (In place of P Hollick)

Members in Attendance: Clirs P N Aldis

C Hegley Executive Member for
Social Care, Health &
Housing

M A G Versallion Executive Member for

Children's Services

Officers in Attendance: Mr T Keaveney — Assistant Director Housing
Services
Mr N Murley — Assistant Director Business &
Performance
Mrs J Ogley — Director of Social Care, Health and
Housing
Mr J Partridge — Scrutiny Policy Adviser
Mr J Robinson- — Lead Commissioner (Carers &
Morley Service User Engagement)
Ms C Rooker — Head of Housing Management
Ms E Saunders — Assistant Director Commissioning
Others in Attendance Ms P Fletcher NHS Bedfordshire
Mr B Smith Chairman, Bedfordshire LINk

SCHH/12/85 Minutes

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of the Social Care, Health and
Housing Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 17 December 2012 be
confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.



SCHH/12/86

SCHH/12/87

SCHH/12/88

SCHH/12/89

SCHH/12/90

SCHH/12/91

SCHH/12/92

Agenda ltem 2

SCHH- 29.01.13age 6
Page 2

Members' Interests

The following Councillors declared interests in the business to be transacted:-

Clir Mr M Smith (Item 13) as he worked for one of the community and
voluntary organisations referred to in the report.
Clir Mrs S Goodchild as a member of her family was a service user

Chairman's Announcements and Communications
There were no Chairman’s announcements or communications.
Petitions

No petitions were received from members of the public in accordance with the
Public Participation Procedure as set out in Part D2 of the Constitution.

Questions, Statements or Deputations

No questions, statements or deputations were received from members of the
public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in
Annex 1 of Part A4 of the Constitution.

Call-In

The Committee was advised that no decisions of the Executive had been
referred to the Committee under the Call-in Procedures set out in Appendix “A”
to Rule No. S18 of the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules.

Requested Items

No items were referred to the Committee for consideration at the request of a
Member under Procedure Rule 3.1 of Part D2 of the Constitution.

Executive Member update

Clir Mrs C Hegley, the Executive Member for Social Care, Health and Housing
updated the Committee on issues that were not included in the agenda, these
included:-
The Council had been accepted onto a pilot scheme for an innovative IT
solution to minimise loneliness.
The recent successful staff awards event.
Elizabeth Saunders had been appointed to the position of Assistant
Director for Commissioning.
A recent meeting of the Lead Members network.
A meeting that was taking place with Duncan Selbie, Chief Executive of
Public Health England.
The recent meeting of the (Shadow) Health and Wellbeing Board on 31
January 2013. The next meeting would take place on 21 March 2013.
Progress in relation to the Domiciliary Care Retendering process.



SCHH/12/93

SCHH/12/94

Agenda ltem 2

SCHH- 29.01.15age 7
Page 3

A future meeting relating to the Keep It Real Programme that the
Executive Member had been invited to attend.

The importance of developing a Tenancy Strategy for Central
Bedfordshire and the positive nature of recent consultation events.

The Public Health financial settlement, which had been more favourable
to Central Bedfordshire than had been expected.

In response to this update a Member raised a concern relating to referrals for
Children’s Social Care. The Director of Social Care, Health and Housing
recommended that the Councillor raise the issue with the Director for Children’s
Services. Another Member also commented on a recent positive experience
regarding domiciliary care provided by the Rapid Intervention Team.

LINKk update

The Committee received an update from Mr B Smith, Chairman of Bedfordshire
LINK, on the key work and issues the LINk was presently engaged with. In
addition to the update the Committee were informed that a final report was
presently being prepared by the LINk to be published by 31 March and that an
enter and view visit at Swiss Cottage Care Home, Leighton Buzzard had been
completed.

In response to the update a Member raised concerns regarding the
infrastructure of meetings for service users/stakeholders across Bedford that
was being instigated by SEPT. It was commented however that the situation
had improved recently.

NOTED the update
Proposals to develop affordable Extra Care housing in Dunstable

The Executive Member and the Assistant Director for Housing Services
introduced a report and provided a presentation that set out proposals for
approximately 80 Extra Care housing apartments to be constructed on the
redundant Dukeminster site in Dunstable. In light of the report and points
contained in the presentation the Committee discussed the following issues in
detail:-
The type of retail space that would be provided as part of the
development, which was still to be determined and challenges relating to
encouraging people to use it.
Whether the provision of 1 parking space for 2 residents was
appropriate, which was still to be determined. It was commented that
local transport infrastructure enhanced accessibility locally.
Whether other large villages in Central Bedfordshire (for example
Caddington) could also sustain developments of this nature. The
Assistant Director for Housing Services commented the Development
Strategy required the Council to deliver ‘ordinary’ and ‘special’ provision.
In deciding where to locate Extra Care schemes the Council would need
to sustain a balance between these types of provision. It was agreed
that appropriate schemes were also necessary in rural areas.



SCHH/12/95

Agenda ltem 2
SCHH- 20.01.15age 8

Page 4

The management of tenancies , which would be undertaken by an
Allocations Panel that would agree allocations based on need and the
Council’s agreed policy.

Charges for the use of facilities in the development, which would be
included in the rental cost for residents.

The ways in which the design of the development would effectively
support those with dementia. Health and safety risk assessments would
be undertaken for residents to ensure that appropriate services were
provided to meet need.

The manner in which properties would be offered to housing
associations when a resident dies and the need to ensure that
properties were always accessed by those persons with a need.
Support for the scheme, which included that from the Bedfordshire
Clinical Commissioning Group.

The importance of providing 2-bed accommodation to provide additional
space for equipment and a carer (for example).

The importance of integrating schemes with the local community.

The proposals were supported by the Sheltered Tenants Action Group.

The Committee requested that their thanks to the Social Care, Health and
Housing Directorate for their hard work on this scheme be recorded.

RECOMMENDED TO EXECUTIVE That the development of the Extra Care
scheme at the Dukeminster site in Dunstable be approved.

Local welfare provision

The Head of Housing Need presented a report that introduced a scheme to
provide Local Welfare Provision to provide support for residents, which would
replace the discretionary element of the Social Fund that was presently
administered by the Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) that would be
abolished after 31 March 2013. In addition to the report it was highlighted that
this was a discretionary service and that neighbouring authorities were working
on similar schemes. The Council had developed schemes using “allpay” cards
and “paypoint” to provide support to the most vulnerable residents.

In addition the Director of Social Care, Health and Housing drew the attention
of the Committee to the financial implications and the current funding shortfall.
It was suggested that in light of this shortfall the Committee might consider
recommending the delegation of powers to the Director and Executive Member
to amend the scheme if problems arose. There was a financial risk to this
scheme that needed to be taken into account.

In light of the report and further clarification provided by officers the Committee
discussed the following issues in detail:-
The interviews that would be undertaken with those persons who
applied for an additional community care grant after a period of 28 days
following their previous application.
The risks that a person who had resided in more than one local authority
area could apply for emergency provision from two authorities during the
same 12 month period.



Agenda ltem 2

SCHH- 29.01.15age 9
Page 5

Consultation that the Council had undertaken with a wide range of
partners that included Credit Unions.

The criteria that the Council could apply to residents applying for
emergency provision. Concerns were raised regards making cash
payments to residents who suffer from domestic abuse, it was important
that the Council provided adequate support to residents who were in
receipt of cash payments, particularly in relation to finance management.
The importance of effective communication with residents to ensure they
were aware of changes to the local welfare provision scheme.

The use of churches to deliver food banks and food voucher schemes.
Whether it was appropriate for a resident to have continually resided in
Central Bedfordshire for a period of six out of the last 12 months.

In addition to these issues Clir Johnstone proposed that the eligibility criteria for
emergency provision should be amended such that a person would need to
have resided in Central Bedfordshire continuously for the previous six months
to be eligible. The Committee discussed this and agreed that the criteria as set
out in the report were appropriate. It was agreed that a review should be
undertaken at the end of a transitional period to determine the extent of
emergency provision and the financial implications to the Council.

RECOMMENDED to Executive

1.

That the Local Welfare Provision Scheme as set out in the report be

supported to deliver the two key aims:-

(i) to alleviate financial distress following an emergency, crisis
or disaster; and

(ii) to enable vulnerable residents to set up home or remain at
home and so gain or maintain their independence.

That the Eligibility Criteria as set out in Appendix A to the report be

approved.

That proposals to introduce the scheme in two phases as follows

be supported:-

(i) Phase one, to replicate the current DWP scheme with a
minor change to eligibility and the range of support offered
as outlined in the report to the Committee;

(ii) Phase two, the scheme will be reviewed after six months of
operation once the level and type of demand is known.

That the Local Welfare Provision Scheme be adopted by Central

Bedfordshire as set out in the body of the report and as outlined in

Appendices A and B.

That responsibility be delegated to the Director of Social Care,

Health and Housing in consultation with the Executive Member for

Social Care, Health and Housing to make any amendments to the

Local Welfare Provision Scheme.

That a report be presented to the Social Care, Health and Housing

Overview and Scrutiny Committee following a six month

implementation period detailing the financial impact that had

occurred as a result of implementing the local welfare provision
scheme.



SCHH/12/96

SCHH/12/97

Agenda ltem 2

scHH- 290.01.Fage 10
Page 6

Note:

Councillor Johnstone requested it be recorded that he could not support the
agreed recommendations as he felt that the eligibility criteria for emergency
provision should be amended as set out in the body of the Minutes.

Clir N Sheppard left the meeting During consideration of this item and was not
present at the time of agreeing the recommendations.

(Meeting adjourned at 12 noon and reconvened at 1212hrs)
Approach to establishing Healthwatch Central Bedfordshire

The Assistant Director for Commissioning introduced a report that presented
proposals for the approach to establishing Healthwatch Central Bedfordshire.
The attention of the Committee was drawn to the differences between the LINk
and the local Healthwatch (LH), the finances that were available and issues
relating to staffing. In addition the Commissioning Manager for Long-Term
Conditions and Planned Care informed the Committee of the vision and values
of Healthwatch Central Bedfordshire.

In light of the report and further clarification the Committee discussed the
following issues in detail:-
The importance of involving the Lymphoedema society as a Member of
Healthwatch and seeking to provide more funding for this condition. In
response Mr J Gelder, Chairman of Healthwatch Central Bedfordshire,
stated that he would invite the Lymphoedema society to take part in the
Healthwatch. Mr B Smith also stated that he would include the issue of
funding for Lymphoedema in the LINk issue log with a view to taking this
further.
The important of involving palliative care as part of Healthwatch Central
Bedfordshire.
The importance of a communications strategy to inform residents of the
existence of Healthwatch Central Bedfordshire.
The continuation of enter and view visits, which had previously been
undertaken by the LINK.

RECOMMENDED to Executive

1. That the approach to establishing Healthwatch Central
Bedfordshire as set out in the report be adopted.

2. That the Committee invite a representative Healthwatch Central
Befordshire to attend meetings of the Committee as an observer.

Tenant's Scrutiny Panel and Designated Persons and Tenant's Complaints
Panel

The Head of Housing Management presented proposals for setting up and
adopting a Tenant’s Scrutiny Panel and Designated Persons and Tenants
Complaints Panel for the Council’s Landlord Service. In addition to the report it
was commented that the Tenant Scrutiny Panel wanted to wok with the Council
and not against it and that a meeting between the Chairman of the Panel and



SCHH/12/98

Agenda ltem 2

scHH- 20.01PAge 11
Page 7

the Overview and Scrutiny Committee could be beneficial once it had been
established.

In light of the report the Committee discussed the following issues in detail:-
The need to clarify the quorum of the Tenant’s Scrutiny Panel.
The importance of ensuring that restricted information was not disclosed
through the Complaints Procedure.
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee could not approve reports of the
Panel but it could consider them.

The Committee also requested that their thanks be recorded to Mr H Khan,
Head of Housing Needs, who was leaving the Council.

RECOMMENDED to Executive

1. That the Terms of reference be agreed subject to amendments to
clarify the quorum of meetings of the Tenants Scrutiny Panel and
the removal of the words “for approval” at paragraph 10 in relation
to the Social Care, Health and Housing Overview and Scrutiny
Committee to read “for consideration”.

2. That the Tenant’s Scrutiny Panel and a Designated Persons and
Tenant’s Complaints Panel be established and Housing Complaints
procedure be revised to include the role of Designated Persons, in
respect of housing complaints.

3. That both Panels become operational in April 2013.

4, That the Chairman of the Social Care, Health and Housing
Overview and Scrutiny Committee meet with the Chairman of the
Tenant Scrutiny Panel in order to discuss the relationship between
the two and how information could be shared in an effective and
timely manner.

Draft Budget 2013/14, Medium Term Financial Plan 2013-17 and Capital
Programme 2013/14 to 2016/17

The Assistant Director for Business and Performance introduced the item,
which provided the Committee with an opportunity to comment upon the draft
budget 2013/14, Medium Term Financial Plan 2013 to 2017 and Capital
Programme 2013/14 to 2016/17, which had been presented and approved for
consultation at a meeting of the Executive on 8 January 2013.

In response to the report and the further clarification provided by the Assistant
Director the Committee discussed the content of the report in further detail and
raised the following issues:-
The Council’s performance in relation to the transition from Children to
Adults with Disabilities (ASC2). It was agreed that a Member seminar
would be arranged in relation to this.
Ensuring that the Council’s housing offer was appropriate for disabled
older persons.
The Committee recognised that the efficiency programme was
generally a continuation of the themes from the last three years.



Agenda ltem 2

scHH- 20.01.PAge 12
Page 8

RECCOMENDED TO EXECUTIVE that the Committee notes the pressures
and efficiencies detailed in the report and endorses the Draft Budget
2013/14, Medium Term Financial Plan 2013-17 and the Capital Programme
2013/14 to 2016/17 as set out.

SCHH/12/99 Fees and Charges 2013/14

The Assistant Director for Business and Performance introduced the item,
which provided the Committee with an opportunity to comment upon the Social
Care, Health and Housing directorate Fees and Charges for 2013/14, which
had been presented and approved for consultation at a meeting of the
Executive on 8 January 2013. Members noted that the charges included in the
report had been increased by 2% in line with the Council’s budget strategy
although in some cases the Council had used the Department for Work and
Pensions (DWP) statutory increase in benefits and pensions.

RECCOMENDED TO EXECUTIVE that the schedule of Fees and Charges
for 2013/14 for Social Care, Health and Housing be endorsed as set out.

SCHH/12/100 Draft budget report for the Housing Revenue Account (Landlord Service)
Business Plan

The Assistant Director for Business and Performance introduced the item,
which provided the Committee with an opportunity to comment upon the draft
budget report for the Housing Revenue Account (Landlord Service) Business
Plan, which had been presented and approved for consultation at a meeting of
the Executive on 8 January 2013. The Committee’s attention was specifically
drawn to the proposal not to make principal debt repayments in the current
financial year or during the period of the Medium Term Financial Plan (2012/13
- 2016/17).

Members raised a specific query in relation to the average rent increase of
4.67% and queried whether this was too high. Following a response from the
Director the Committee were satisfied that in comparison to previous increases
to the average rent and the average market rent a rise of 4.67% was
acceptable.

RECCOMENDED TO EXECUTIVE that the Committee endorses the
recommendations relating to the draft budget report for the Housing
Revenue account (Landlord Service) Business Plan.

SCHH/12/101 Work Programme 2012/13 and Executive Forward Plan

RESOLVED that the Committee work programme for 2012/13 be agreed.

(Note: The meeting commenced at 10.00 a.m. and concluded at 1.23
p.m.)



Agenda Item 15

Page 13

Meeting: Social Care, Health and Housing Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Date: 4 March 2013

Subject: Tenancy Strategy 2013-2018

Report of: Clir Ms Carole Hegley, Executive Member for Social Care, Health
and Housing

Summary: The report proposes that the Council adopts a Tenancy Strategy, in
order to fulfil its legal requirements conferred by the Localism Act 2011.
The Tenancy Strategy has been developed following a Member’s
seminar held in August 2012 and through work undertaken by a
Member’s Task & Finish Group, working on associated Housing issues,
to make use of the freedoms and opportunities created by the Localism
Act, in response to the National Housing Strategy. It has been subject to
a significant amount of consultation over a 12 week period.

Advising Officer: Julie Ogley, Director of Social Care, Health and Housing

Contact Officer: Tony Keaveney, Housing Service

Public/Exempt: Public

Wards Affected: All

Function of: Council

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Council Priorities:

1. Improved educational attainment

The Cou

children to continue their education within the same educational establishment;
should the Tenancy Strategy result in a home move for their household.

2. Promote

ncil is proposing measures in the Tenancy Strategy that will support

health and wellbeing and protecting the vulnerable

The Council is proposing measures in the Tenancy Strategy that will protect

households with health or other support needs.
Financial:
3. The recommendations of this report would be implemented within current

resource levels and therefore there are no financial implications.




Agenda Item 15

Page 14

Legal:

4. The Localism Act 2011 requires local authorities to publish a Tenancy
Strategy. The law requires that it contains certain information and that the
Council has consulted on it prior to publication. All of these requirements have
been met.

Risk Management:

5. Not Applicable.

Staffing (including Trades Unions):

6. Not Applicable.

Equalities/Human Rights:

7. In developing the Strategy considerable efforts have been made to consult with a
wide variety of stakeholders in order to understand the potential impacts of the
changes.

8. Whilst there is support for the move away from social housing being a home for
life in order to make better use of housing stock for vulnerable groups, there are
also clear concerns about the needs of vulnerable groups such as older and
disabled people in relation to moving and as a result there is considerable
support for the mitigating / special circumstances that are being built into the
Strategy.

9. There is also concern from some respondents that the need for stability that
some children and young people have, exceeds a five year fixed tenancy and
protection from needing to change school. This issue was particularly evident
amongst families that had experienced homelessness and domestic abuse.

10.  The majority of respondents stressed the need for all vulnerable groups to have
a real choice of other housing options and appropriate help and support to move
on in their lives. A number of respondents were very concerned about the lack
of affordable housing and the high level of rents in the private sector. These
concerns will need to be effectively addressed in the Council’s Housing Green
Paper in order for the Tenancy Strategy to have the intended positive effect.

11.  There is also a need to be very clear about definitions relating to special
circumstances.

12. The principles to help the most vulnerable to improve their lives and to
incentivise work and the issues highlighted in this EIA need to be carefully
considered and addressed as the policy and procedural guidelines are drawn up.

13. The Housing Green Paper will need to address the issues of ensuring an
appropriate supply of housing of different sizes, affordable housing and
appropriate private rental accommodation.

Public Health

14. Not Applicable.

Community Safety:

15. Not Applicable.

Sustainability:

16. Not Applicable.




Agenda Item 15

Page 15
Procurement:
17. Not applicable.
RECOMMENDATION(S):
The Committee is asked to:-
1. Consider the feedback received during a 12 week public consultation on

the draft Tenancy Strategy 2013-18, at appendices B, C and D.

2. Consider in particular the issues highlighted at paragraphs 36 to 42 of this
report, to frame an appropriate recommendation to the Executive
Committee.

3. Consider the Tenancy Strategy at appendix A and provide appropriate
comment to the Executive Committee, which shall consider the Tenancy
Strategy for adoption on 19" March 2013.

Background

18. The Localism Act 2011 requires all local authorities to publish a Tenancy
Strategy, to which local social housing providers must have regard. The
purpose of the Tenancy Strategy is to help shape the policies of social
landlords in the area, especially on the extent to which they make use of fixed
term tenancies.

19. Registered Providers — social housing landlords — are required to have “due
regard” to the Council’s Tenancy Strategy and will be required to publish
Tenancy Policies. |deally, these should reflect the content of the Council’s
Tenancy Strategy.

20. The legal purpose of the Tenancy Strategy is to shape landlords’ policies on
tenancies. But the terms on which tenancies are granted are only a means to
an end. It is an important Member role to make sure the position the Council
takes on tenancies, is based on the bigger picture, on housing and more
widely.

21. The Tenancy Strategy also sets out the Council’s own position in terms of the
type of tenancies the Council will let from April 2013.

22. In Central Bedfordshire the development of the draft Tenancy Strategy has
been based on the key principle that members wish to make use of Fixed
Term social housing tenancies as part of a new Housing Offer for Central
Bedfordshire. It is very much part of a broader agenda of housing reform
locally.



Agenda Item 15
Page 16

Key Principles of the Tenancy Strategy

23.

24.

26.

The Council is developing its own housing reform paper. Briefly, this local
Housing Green Paper, which initially has been considered by the Task and
Finish Group, seeks to drive reform in a number of areas including housing
need assessment and housing allocations; responding to homelessness;
making best use of stock; developing on-line housing-need assessment and
registration; Introductory Tenancies; developing the local housing offer in a
way that encourages and supports people to move up the housing ladder;
promoting mobility for working households and creating choice in the housing
market for older households. The introduction of fixed term tenancies via the
Tenancy Strategy is a critical piece in this reform plan.

The Tenancy Strategy is based on the principle that a housing register
applicant will be provided with a social housing tenancy for a period of time.
The household may retain that social housing unit whilst they remain in social
need. If the need for the property is no longer there when the review is
conducted, the household will be asked to move on. This will enable the
Council and Registered Providers to help more households in social housing
need over a period of time.

The Tenancy Strategy states that the Council will introduce fixed term
tenancies in its own housing stock. It also encourages Registered Providers to
do the same. The Strategy says that tenancies in its own stock will be fixed for
a period of 5 years, with the presumption of renewal unless a household’s
circumstances have changed meaning that it is inappropriate for the household
to continue to live in that particular property.

It is a requirement that the Tenancy Strategy clearly sets out the
circumstances in which households will NOT have their tenancies renewed.
These are set out in the Tenancy Strategy which is found at Appendix A. The
Tenancy Strategy states that tenancies should not be renewed if:

a) The property is now under-occupied, as some of the original household
members have moved on;

b) There has been a significant improvement in the household’s financial
circumstances and they no longer need a social housing property;

c) The current property has been adapted to help a resident but it is no
longer suitable for the tenant’s needs;

d) The tenancy has not been conducted satisfactorily;
e) The tenant has allowed the property to become severely overcrowded;

f) The tenant refuses to participate in the renewal process, and has been
offered all the support to do so.

Consulting on the draft Tenancy Strategy

27.

The Council is legally required to consult on the draft Tenancy Strategy and
has, for the last 12 weeks, carried out a formal consultation exercise.



28.

29.

30.

31.

Agenda Item 15
Page 17

In order to seek the views of as wide an audience as possible, the Council
placed the draft Tenancy Strategy, a summary document and a Frequently
Asked Questions document onto the Have Your Say page of the Council’s
website. The web link for this survey has been actively promoted with partner
agencies and to all those housing register applicants who made contact with
the Housing Register team during January 2013. This resulted in 37 online
surveys being completed.

A series of face-to-face interviews were carried out with service users during
the consultation period. This included talking to residents at Bedford Court;
and Women’s Refuges in Biggleswade and Dunstable, most of whom were
bidding for properties and so have a particular interest in tenancy types at this
time. Housing staff also attended Job Club sessions to talk face-to-face with
service users there. This resulted in 14 face-to-face interviews with housing
applicants and service users.

A stakeholder workshop was held in January, attended by a range of agencies
as well as Registered Providers and Council Members. Agencies who did not
attend this have had the opportunity to debate issues via attendance at the
Child Poverty Forum and Equalities Forum — where presentations were made
by Housing staff and debate facilitated.

Housing Staff have been involved in the development of the Tenancy Strategy
via facilitated staff workshops — in total, 48 staff attended these.

Summary of consultation feedback

32.

33.

34.

Feedback from online survey

The results of the online survey are attached in the excel spread sheet.
(Appendix B). This shows broad support for the proposals.

Feedback from face to face work with service users and the general
public.

Because it is hard to engage effectively with those affected by the proposals in
the Tenancy Strategy, a series of face-to-face interviews with those most likely
to be affected were carried out. A summary of this feedback is contained within
Appendix C. Again, there is broad support for the proposals contained within
the Tenancy Strategy.

Views of partner agencies

The feedback from this work was positive and broadly supportive of the
proposals. Participants highlighted concerns that the review at 5 years should
be part of ongoing contact with the tenant over the duration of the fixed term
tenancy, and should not “come out of the blue”. They also debated whether
tenants over pensionable age should be awarded lifetime tenancies, forming
the view that on balance they should be.

There was overall support for the concept of effective pre-tenancy briefing or
training, to provide guidance on effective tenancy management. The main area
of concern raised by participants was that a robust test was developed to
properly assess the financial capacity of tenants at review time. They
highlighted that this should be related to the housing market at the time of
review, and that staff conducting the financial assessment were properly
trained and skilled in this area.



35.

Agenda Item 15
Page 18

Views of Housing Service Staff

Housing staff attended one of two dedicated workshops held during January.
With one or two exceptions, all staff felt that fixed term tenancies for a duration
of 5 years were a good idea. There was consensus on the reasons suggested
for asking tenants to move on at the review period, with concerns being raised
over how financial capacity was to be assessed. This is a recurring theme
arising from consultation and operational procedures will be developed to
provide guidance to staff on this aspect. There was a debate over what kind of
behaviour would be considered as part of the “poor tenancy conduct”, largely
around how broad this definition would be. Again, operational procedures will
need to be developed to cover this area.

Particular areas for O&S to consider and make recommendations on.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

The Member Task Force Review of Strategic Changes in Housing was
presented with a summary of consultation feedback on 4 February 2013 and
debated possible responses to the feedback. A summary of the feedback, and
the Task Force response to it, can be found at Appendix D.

Overview and Scrutiny are asked to reflect and comment on the Task Force
recommendations, to inform the report to Executive Committee on 19" March.

There are two particular areas of debate which Overview and Scrutiny are
asked to reflect on, in order to make a recommendation to Executive. Firstly,
the Task Force considered consultation feedback that it was disproportionate
to ask tenants to downsize from two bedroom to one bedroom
accommodation.

The Task Force reached the view that one bedroom accommodation was not
ideal accommodation even for single people; and that where a tenant was
under-occupying a two bedroom property which they could afford to rent, they
should not be asked to move to a smaller property as part of the tenancy
renewal process.

This would constitute a significant departure from the original Tenancy
Strategy, for which reason the Overview and Scrutiny Committee are asked to
debate the matter and make an appropriate recommendation to Executive
Committee.

Secondly, the Task Force debated whether or not an upper age limit should
apply beyond which there would be an assumption that tenancies would be
renewed. This was in response to consultation feedback that compelled moves
would be particularly hard on older people; and on the assumption that most
fixed term tenants would already have moved on from family sized
accommodation by the time they reached retirement age. Thought was given
to whether the state retirement age, whatever that is stipulated to be in the
years ahead, should be the upper age limit.

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee are asked to debate this matter and to
make a recommendation to Executive. Members are advised to consider
whether or not the upper limit should apply in the same way for tenants of 3
and 4 bedroom accommodation as for tenants who have already downsized
from family accommodation.



Agenda Item 15
Page 19

Conclusion

43 The first Central Bedfordshire Tenancy Strategy 2013-18 is a significant Policy
that will have far reaching consequences. The Strategy makes the break with
the concept of a ‘home for life’. In effect, the Policy re-defines the purpose of
social housing and makes a break with the origins and purpose of council
housing in the 20" century, as being ordinary low cost housing. In effect a
social sector is being created, that exists primarily to meet the needs of people
with a legally defined social need.

44 The thrust of the Tenancy Strategy is that tenancies will be “used and renewed”,
whilst people remain in housing Need. This is an important point of principle, and
could be neatly described as an approach to Renewable Tenancies, that is a
sensible, balanced approach in a Central Bedfordshire context, that takes
account of local demand and is proportionate to the social consequences of, for
example, welfare reform.

45 A key point is that success should be measured in terms of how people’s
circumstances and life choices improve as a result of the housing reform
agenda. For example, the positive, ‘hand up’ type options and initiatives that are
created, as the basis for improved social mobility and creating social aspiration.
The measure of success for the Tenancy strategy will be in tackling problems
like under-occupation and over time, the effectiveness of the Council and
partners actions and initiatives to enable people to get on the local housing
ladder.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Draft Central Bedfordshire Tenancy Strategy
Appendix B — Copy of feedback from online consultation Survey
Appendix C — Write-up of feedback from face to face consultation
Appendix D — Summary of all feedback and responses

Background papers and their location: (open to public inspection)

Local Housing Green Paper —

www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/home-and-housing/housing/housing-policies-
strategies/housing-policies-strategies.aspx

Equalities Impact Assessment, a copy of which can be obtained from Tony Keaveney,
Housing Service, Watling house, Dunstable or e mail —
tony.keaveney@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk , to obtain a copy




Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



......

¥N°A0B"811yspI0Jpaqnijus’ MMM
10UN0Y a1IyspIolpag [pJjusY

allyspioypag ST-ET103

A3o7re1)Q Adueua],

< Xipuaddy



Page 22

Agenda Iltem 15

N

JYSTY B J0U puB 930[IALL] B ST ‘PIO[PUB] [BIOOS B Aq ‘OIIyspIojpayg
[e1jue)) Ut papraoad WOy B JBYJ MOIA B YSI[(B)SO oM ‘DUWIT] UT JBY[] OS DATJULOUL
uo paseq pue aAnIsod ¢ [[IM I8JJ() SUISNOY S,[Iouno)) Y3 JO SUO0ISISUI0D 9],
"AJI[IQOW [BTIO0S SASIYOR PUB SOA[OSWIOY] YSI[(eIse 0} pajtoddns aq [[Im peou
ut axe oym o[doad aJowr ‘Aem SIY] UL SeloURUL] S[qIXey Sursn £Aq 3ey) odoy ap\

"Aoureue) 187} JO pUL 9y} JNOQe SSULI] S0UR)SWNIILD
9J0 OWIOS SSO[UN SJUBUS) 9.INDSS dWIISJI[ SB UTBWSI [[IM OUYMm ‘STUBUS]) [IOUNOD
sursixe 03 Afdde jou seop £39)eI1g AoUrUL], SIY) 1B} ABS 03 JuelIoduil ST 9]

"SPodU I19Y) SAYDIBW JOSUO] OU dUWIOY SUTIPSTXS 9] JT SWOY JUSIJIIP
B UI AOURBUD) MOU B I9JJO 0} IO ‘SIB0A OAl JSUIINJ B JI0J AOUBUS] IIOY) MOUSI
0} J9Joad P[NOM oM ‘PadU [BIOOS UL UTBWSI BT} SJUBUS] 9SO0Y) J0J ‘TOADMOE]

"SINOQUSIoU PUL aWoY 111} J0J 309dsal 3Tm
Aourua) I19Y) POIONPUOD J0U dARY £01[} JT SI9YMIS[o UOIIBPOWUIOIIR UMO 1Y}
09s 01 PaYsk o OS[e ABW SJUBULJ, "SJUOWSFURLIEB SUISNOY UMO 1Y) SBUW

42150 a1npr

Ka)Safy aj0uamn)) SAp 411D

Fa q =1 ‘
i . ;.| ]
L > ]

-

01 poyse oq [[IM Jueua) 8y} (A[ereArtd Anq JI0 Juel 0} pJIojje A[ipeal ued Loy)
9SNBI9([) POAU [BIO0S UI I9SUO[ OU ST JUBUS] 9([] JT ‘SaBaL G JO puUe 8} 1y ‘Aoueue)
o[qIXey 180K G B 9ARY [[IM SJURUS) MU ‘€T(0g [dy T woay et) asodoxd ap\

WOy I10Y) PUB SINOQUSIOU 181} 10J 109dSed MOUS Oym SJUBUL)
Sutpaemed £q {[[e J0J JI0M PuR SAI[ 03 9or[d 1BaIS © 9q PINOYS oIIYSPIOJpoyg
[B1ue)) Jey) Wire sI[Iouno)) ay3 3roddns 03 £397e11Q LOUBUL ], 9Y) 9SN 07 JUBM A\

JUSI POSIPISQNS B JB WOY [10Unod e jo Ajruniroddo
a3 aARY 03 o[doad a1owr Surd[ey ‘pesu SUISNOY J90W 0] JUBM OM ‘STI[} SUTOP U]

‘o1doad 8007 10] J19JJ() SUISNOF] MaUu B dO[eAdp 0) SWOPSLJ MU
9S9YJ OSTL 0] U9y 9AB 9A\ ‘SMOIA INOK S90S PUB ‘SSIOUBUSY) S[(IXd[ SN 03 1]
PINOM [TOUNO)) SITYSPIOJPag [BIFUS,) MOY] INO S10S A301BI1S AOUBUS [, 1JBIP STY ],

‘PUS UB 0} SUTWOD 910J9( SIBAA ¢ Jo portad
PopPUSWIO28d € J0J UNI 0} ‘SUISNOY [BIOO0S JO SJUBUS) MOU 0] SAIOUBUS) S[(IXO[
J9JJO 03 SOILIOYINE [BOO] J0J SWIOPSdIJ PAdNPOJIUL [10F 0y WSI[BIOT 9Y[],

ASa0438 Louvuaf, 1foap

S.710UN0)) 241YSP.Lofpag 0.43Ud))

07 NoA auwt0ajam Ajpuiol

‘SUISNOLT pum YJDIE] ‘a4D)) (0190S

Jo dog02.41(T ‘K2]5() 21N puv

‘SUISNOE pum Y)IE] ‘a40)) 101908 L0J
A717191sU0dSa4 YJ1M SJ2QUIDP\ d2117NIIXI] Y]
‘NAJSILT 270.40)) SAJ[ L0]]10UNO)) M,

PUADALLO dQ1]NIIXTT



Page 23

Agenda Iltem 15

™

PADMAO d01]NIIXT

Suisnopy pun yvap ‘a4n)) 01208 JO 40722.41(]
49130 o1np

Suisnopy pun ynag ‘aun)) D190 40f 3]qQ1SU0dSI.L L2QUIdW d01INIIX]
AQ[SOY 9[018)) SI\ I0[[IOUNO))

"A397e11G 1JBIP 9] U0 SMOIA INOA N0 SUIPUL] 0] PIBMIOJ JOO] S\

*90IN0SdI 9[qBN[RA B JO 1SOW 9} SOy BW pue ‘suorjeridse pue
SPodU [10q $199W T 1B} 0S SUISNOY [BIJ0S PUR S[(BPJIOJJ8 MaU JO UOISTA0Id oY)
QouLNuUI pue ‘Fuisnoy [Broos Jo suorydeorad aAnisod jaoddns ‘sjurue) SUISNOY
[B1008 0] AJI[IqOoW [BI00S djowoad 031 818 SWIB JOpPIM JINo jssuowe JoIy))

21NNy IBoU 93 UL UOI)BINSUOD JI0] BPULSE I9PIM SIY) JNO $108
UOIYM JUeWNIOP B SUIdO[eASp oae oM puR ‘@IIYSpIojpoy [eljus)) Ul SUISNOY
Jo aanjnj ayj J0J BpULSe JopIm S [I0uno)) oy Jo 11ed st £5e3ealg Aoueus [, In()

"$210UDUS ], 2]QDMIUIY — SI0JOISY] ST £39)8I1G 9YJ JO SWA] [BITUSD O], ‘POON
UL 9SO} J0J POMBUSL PUB Pasn 8( 07 SSIOUBUS] STUBM [IOUNO!) o) A[[BIJUSSSd
mng ‘rejep edowr yonw url yoroadde s[ounol) oyjl Ino sjes £5e1ealg oY,



Page 24

Agenda Item 15

4

e1 Sw1d] Jo Lupsso)x) — xipuaddy
a1 $8000ad UOTIR)[NSUO))

11 £307e13S 91 JO MOIASI PUR 9OURUIOAOL)

11 SJIYSLI U0ISS900Ng

II  UoIjetsusgel pur JuewWdo[eAdp JTWOUOIH

11 senienby

1T AS8e3ex3s o) Surdo[osep UL SUOI}RISPISUO))
SUOYDAIPISUOD LIPIA| — & UO017IIS

SeroURUL [, A1030NPOIIUT

=]
—

sseo0ad (meraax) syeaddy

=]
—

9OTAPR SUISNOY
SOOURISWNOI [BIadSg
gururea) £ourua],
sse00xd [emaudy 9y,
SOAOUI JO UOT)eI0]
USIPTIYD

ordoad 10p10)

Kourua , JO [eMAULY

UL19 ], JO 33U POPUSWIUI009Y]

~ b~ I 0O O O W & & O

SOIOURUA [, 9[qIXS[,{ SUonpoIjuy
SI1OUDUIJ, WA PIXIT MIN — § UO011IIS

9ITYSpPIOJpog [eIIua)) Ul SUISNO} [BI00S

1X9U0)) (B30

9
G £3973e1)8 Loureue) oY) Jo asodang
G
g

UOT)ONPOIIUT

1x23U0)) 91821D4IS — [ U01293S

sjuajuo)



Page 25

Agenda Iltem 15

v

"A397611Q AOUBUQ T, INO “JOTPBIIUOD JOU Op pUB ‘Juswa[duiod 0] JIom soror[od I1aT)
‘a[qIssod IeAdIoYM ‘YB(] 8INSUS 07 £397R1)G ST(] JO UoryedI[qnd 81} 1o3J. SaI0I[0J
AoUBUQJ, UMO II0U) MOIADI SIIYSPIOJpay [BIJUS)) UL SIOPIAOIJ JBYJ ISB oA\

'‘A397e11Q AourUL, STY] 03 PIL3dI 9ARY 0] palIinbol aae aiIyspIojpoy [BIIUL))
Ul 0038 SUISNOY YIM (S, V) SIOPIAOIJ PoIeIsIsey [V ‘semijod Lourue) Umo
I197[ JO suoreloadxe SJOUNO) O} U0 SISPTIAOIJ POIISISoY 01 90UBPING OALS
07 ST PU02as Y[, ‘Y0038 SUISNOY UMO $IT 07 STy A[dde 03 spuajur 31 MOy Ino
10S 0] pPUB ‘SOIOUBUS) ULIOY POXT] 03 UOIR[AI UL UOTIISOd S [10UNO0)) SIIYSPIOJpag
[BIIU8)) INO 398 03 ST 3811 oY [, ‘sesodand urewr om) sey £39)eI11g AoUrUL ], STYJ,

ADHLVALS ADNVNAL HH.L A0 ASOddNd

‘pose( 9oUIPIAD ONW ATOA ST ‘AS0RI)G
AouruaJ, oY) OYI[ purR AIIYSpIojpay [BIIUS)) UL SUISNOY J0J UOISIA 99[duIod
93 N0 8308 Joded UeaLy) oY ], “IYII[ oWBS 9] Ul Ueds pue A3918I11S AoUBUY],
oY1 IIM UOoIOUN[U0d UT pedI 8¢ P[Noys Yorym JodeJ Usaiy) SUISNOF [BI0] ©
peonpoad sey [0UNO)) SITYSpIOjpay [BIIUS)) ‘A[IUenbosuo)) ‘jueluIaA0r) Aq
paanbax st yorym ‘A397e11S SSOUSSO[OWO] PUB 9WLYOG UOIJRIO[[Y JUSLIND SIT
01 paedal pey sey [ouno)) oy ‘Ksereng oyl surredetd U ‘SONSST oINUS) LM
de10A0 9SBD WO0S UL puk J0edUWI OS[B SSOUSSI[OWOY SSOIPPER 07 SOINSBIW puk
sor1o1[0d SUOIIRIO[[B ‘S[OPOW JUSI 03 SB [ONS SBAIR POJR[OI Ul SULIOJOd ‘TOAdMOH

"‘SUIHIOM ATJUSLIND JOU ST WISJSAS ) JBY7J 90USPIAS
SB 107008 9} UIIIM U0TIedNdd0 Jopun pue SUTPMOIIIDAO ‘SIST] SUTjTem SUof 0}
sjutod A301eI11g SUISNOY [BUOIJBN] O} ‘POopU] "Poau J9)ealsd Ul Sp[oyesnoy 03
a[qeB[IBAR opReW pue dn pealy o [[Im 003 ‘SU0r}do SUISNOY JIOYI0 SS8008 PUR U0
9AOW 0] S[(B dJB 18] 9SO0) 0] SAIOURUS] I91I0YS SUIALS Aq 18]} paloadxe ST 9]
"UWLIOJOI 9INUS) IIM PalLIaouod A[edroutid a10Jo1oy) ST £59)el)g AoUurUa], oY ],

"RT-€10¢ A30381)Q AdURUQ [, JSIY INO ‘SIY] UI N0 39S
SB swopoaadj mau ayj 03 yoroadde s AjLioyjne [eI0[ 9Y3 03 pIesal oARY P[NOYS
SIop1AOLJ ‘sewrjod Aourue) JI0Y} SUIWRIJ U] "UOTIRPOWWIOIdR 93} JO podu Ul
[[13S ST JuRULD] O} JBY) 2INSUS 0} WLIS) POXY B JO PUS 9YJ B MOIAdI 03 00(qns
ST yorym A0UBUS) POITWI] W] B JO UOTIONPOIIUL 93 ST SWLIOFOI 93 03 [RIIU))

"9A0IdWIT S9OURISWNOIID S[BNPIAIPUL SB suorjelidse
JI9U31Y 03 pIBoq3uLIds B sB 08 P[NOYS PUR JT PodU OYM 9SO I0J 8 A[UO P[noys
sursnoy [e1oos Jey) ostwead oY) U0 Poseq ST )] "PUB[SUF Ul SUISNOY [BIOOS
uLIojod A[[BOIpBI 03 SUOTULIUL S JUSUWIUIDAOY) d) N0 108 ‘TT()F JIOQqUIBAON UL
paystqnd ‘ Su1snoy (01208 £0J aunnf Lo410f 0 :SU01S122P 0207, Toded 9ITY A oY ],

LXALNOD TVOHA'T

"9IIYSPIOJpay [BIIUS)) UL SUISNOY [BIO0S JO SI9pTA0Ld 19730
07 90UBPINSG SALS PUB ‘Y003S UMO JINO JO JUSWOSBUBW 9} UL 9BUW oM SOSURBTD
J0J s1s®e( 93} apraoad [[Im 9] "oor[d SUIYR) MOU SOSURTD JUBIYIUSIS JO JYSI| 9}
Ul SWIB INO 9ASIYDOR 0] SNUIJUOD [[IM 9M MOY JNO §398 £59jer)g Aoueua], anQ

NOILDNJOY.LNI

1x23U0)) 918310415 — [ U011998



Page 26

Agenda Iltem 15

©

‘038 SUuIYIOM JO

uosaad & £q popeaY 1B JIOPUTBWIAI 9} IS[TYM I9A0 PUB G9 pade axe Sp[oyasnoy
9s91[} JO J[BY JOAO ISNp 'SIUBUI) JO 9% (g PUNOIR ST SIY) — SOIOUBUI) [IOUNOD
aaITyspIojpog [e13us)) SurAdnodo-Iopun oae SploYesnoy QI PoIBWIISe Uy

1x23U0)) 918310415 — [ U011998

“uonruyep 1839 oYl 03 SUIPIOIIR ‘posll
3ursnoy ur o4e Spoyesnoy 9GET ‘©seyl JO oIryspiojpag [BIIUS)) I0J JI9)ST3aX
dursnoy ayj uo Sployesnoy g  JO [B10} B oIom oIy} ‘GI0g YoIeJN 1€ IV

‘SYOOM () PUNOIR SBM ‘ZT-TT(0g SuLImp
posnoy axem jeys o[doad 10J ‘Owr) SUTTem 93BISAR S, 'SIO[-01 Q€] PUB SoWOY
[Inqg A[Meu (g7 Ul “1e3stdex uisnoy o) uo ofdoad 07 g1-110g Sutinp senradoad
pojuex [BI00S Q9T 0] SIYSpIoJpay [BIIUS)) UL siopraoad Juisnoy ‘[ejo} ujf

“Teak Jod sewioy
9[qepI0jje MaU ()0 P[INg 0} J931.) o) SUIPAIIXd “)INg oIoM SUISNOY JoyIeW
9JRIPOULIOIUIL JO SITUN MU ()] pue sortedord pajust [BIO0S Mau ()€g ‘T10G Ul

‘(@o3{rewr uedo o) U0 AN 0) PIOJFE JOUURD IN( ‘JUdI [BID0S B URY[) dI0W PIOJJe
ued oym o[doad 10J SUISNOY) SUISNOY J9IBUW 9JBTPOULISIUL JO SITUN MBU )O)G G

ursnoy pejusd [BI0O0S JO SITUN MU )OS 9 -

3utsnoy JexIBW JO SHTUN Mdu 0O( 8T -

STVINHS
600g 93 UL POYTIUSPI SIIYSPIOJpag [BIFUS)) 0] JuowaInbat SUISNOY mou oy,

"PUBWOP pUE Pasdu SUISNOY 199W 0 ‘TEOE PUe 1T0Z U9MIa( aITyspIoypoyg
[erque) ur paimbex juswdo[esep JUISNOY PING MoU [BJ0} oY) jorpexd 03
‘uoryendod $I1 JO 9ZIS o) pUB SIIYSPIOFpay [BIIUa)) UL SUISNOY JO AJI[IqepIojje
91} U0 UOIJBULIOJUL sosn (YN HS) JUSWSSoSSY J95IBA] SUISNOY] 2913978118 Y],

"a[d0dJ J0P[() I0] Jo3IBW SUISNOY [BI0]
9} UT 90I0YD 9JBAID 0} Op UBD oM JeUM ST sowwrIS0Id JIOM PIIRIDOSSE pur
£397181)Q JuawIdo[eA(T S,[IOUNOY) 81[} JO WS) J0[BUI B ‘UOSBAI STY] I0,] "SOOIAISS
peje[ed pue SUISNOY J0J pUBWSEP SUIMOLS JuBOYIUIIS © sjuesaxdex ‘ordoad
Jop[o jo uornprodoxd Juisearour ue Ym po[dnoo ‘ezis uorjendod SurseaIoU]



Page 27

Agenda Iltem 15

~

‘oseyoand JySLIIno pue Sunuer 9jeArid isuorydo diysieumo
peleys Surpnpul ‘JodIBW SUISNOY [BIO] 9Y) Ul UOI)BPOWWI0IIR PIOJJe
PINO2 PlOYesnoY oY) IoYI9YM ST 1597 [RIJUSSSO 9Y) I9AOMOY ‘ADURUS) MOU B
Jo [esnjed oyj3 AJ1psnl 03 ‘s19SSs® J0 9WOJUL JUSIOYINS SOINIIISUO0D JeYM 0] SB
paystqnd aq [[IM 9oUBPING POIRId(] "SOOUBISUWINIIID SNOJISSIIAU UT 9S0Y) J0J
sutsnoy apraoad 0} saepraodJ Jo osodand Lrewrid 1o soA1309[q0 S[qeILIBYD )
IIM JOTJU0d € Juesaxd pnom proyssnoy ay3 £q L3redoxd oy Jo uoryednodo
ponurjuod 1ey) JUIXd 9Y) 07 ($19SSE J0 SUWIOOUT) SIIURBISWINIIID [RIOUBULJ
S, ployesnoy oY) Ul juswdAoxduwil [erjuelsqns ® Uad( SBY oI0Y], "G

" pIepue)s wooIpa(, 9Yj) 03 pIe3ad 9ARY P[NOYS SIOPIAOIJ
‘perdnooo Jepun se possed St Ljredoad B J0U J0 I9YJPUM SUTUTUWLISDIOP U]

"10309S 9JBALId 9] UT UOIJRPOWWIOIIR S[(RIINS ‘DAIJRUISI[B SS900R
01 proyesnoy oy 310ddns Leuw I9pPIAOIJ 93 ‘PodU UL J63UO] OU ST P[OYESTNOY
oY) oIoUM ‘A[OATIRUILI[Y OSURYOXS [BNINW JO JOJSUBRI} B YSNOIY) JOYIT
‘IOPIAOIJ JOYJOUR [IIM JO :¥D01S UMO I10Y) uryyim Ayredoxd poazis A[qeims
9I0UW B 01 SAOW B 9SURLIE 0] Pa1dadxe aq pnom Joprroxd ayj ‘(posN suisnoy
Ul SUTBWOX P[OYSSNOY oY) SUTWNSSE) S9SBD 9S9Y) U] "9J0UW JO WOO0IPa(
QU0 A( UOTIBPOWWO0d0. 9} SUTAdnooo Jopun ployesnoy ayj Ul pajmnsal sey

oIyM ‘proyasnoy 8y} Jo uonisoduroo 8yl ur 33uryo B Usa(q SBY oIy, T

"SOTOUBUD) UMO SIT.I0J 9INSBIW B SB SUISN 8¢ [[LM [IOUNO)) 9] JB1[} S90UBISUINOILO
JO J0S owIBs oy} oIk PUB MO[9( JNO }9S SB IR 9SO, ‘WLI9) POXI] oY) MOUSI
10U P[NOYS SIOPIAOLJ POIDISISOY SIOPISUOD [IOUNOY) O JBY) SOOUBISWNIILD
UTR}I90 1€ 9197} ‘[emauad 10 dn sT Lourue) oY) a1y A\ "sor[dde 9ourISWNIITD
Jenonaed e sso[un pomoual oq [[Im Aourua) oYy jey) st uonpdwnsaid oy,

‘saeak g Jo porrad ® I0J ‘siseq
UL19} POXTJ B UO SOTOUBUD) UMO SJT $)9] 09 SPUSIUL [IOUNO0)) SIIYSPIOJpag [BIIU))

$210UDUIJ, WLID], PIXI] MIN — g UO1]IDS

"OUWOYDS SUISNOY 248D BIIXS UB UL JO 9WAYIS SUTAI[

Juepuedepul Ue Ut st jey) L31edoad B J0J ST Aoueue] 9Y) sso[un ‘€10z 1ST [tady
J93J8 STURBUD) MOU [[B 03 POI8JJO 9 03 SOIOURUS) ULI9) POXT SJUBM [IOUNO)) 9],

3uIsSnoy 9[qejINs 9I0W JOYJ0 03 UO dAOW O, «

*9STMIAT30 10
99noJ dISIaUMO SUWIOY 1S0J-MO[ B BIA IOUJI0 ‘dIUSIOUMO SUWIOY OJUT SAOW O], .

“10700S pojuad 91BALId 93 0JUL SAOW O,

K11edoad SUISNOY [BIO0S IOYI0UB 01 SAOW O, «

‘(JU9Y S[qBPIOFY J0 JUSL [BIDO0S B 1B J9UJI8) SWOY A9} UL UTRWSI O], .
:suorpdo SUIMO[[0] 93} 2ARY

PINoo sjueus) ‘POYESNOY [BNPIAIPUL 9} JO S9OURISWNIIID 9} U0 Surpuadep
pue ‘unIe)l pexy oy} JO pue 8y) 1y eosn A[JUalInd A8y} Serourue) (, OWIISII],,)

paansse oY) 01 pasoddo se ‘sjurBUL) MOU 0] SOIOUBUD) POINSSE WLIO) POXIf UO
SuIsnoy o[qepJaojje 1o] 01 SISPIA0Id PoIs)sISed So[qeUSD 10y WSI[BIOT Y],

"A397B11S 9] JO UOT109S STYJ UT JNO 19S SJUSWOSUBIIR 9] JopUn PaIoJjo oq
PINoYS soTourUa) WLID) POXT] MOU 9SO [, "0IIYSPIOJpay [BIJUa)) UTYITM WOY) osn
07 SIOPIAOIJ POI9ISISe) SULSLIN0OUS ST [IOUNO)) S [, "PooU SUISNOY UL o418 OUYM
‘aatyspaoypeg [erue)) ut juewkojdue Suryees a[doad 9SO puB pealU JSOW UL
9s0([} U0 UOISTAOId SNO0J A[OAT}09]JO SI0W 0} PUR 2038 SUISNOY JO 9SN JUSIOYJO
9IOW O BW 07 SAIOUBUL] WLI9) POXIf dutsn Jo ofdroutid ot sproddns [ouno)) 8y,



Page 28

Agenda Iltem 15

%)

"SUJUOW XIS JO PoLIod MOIASI B SPUSWITIOIaL 80UBPINg
JUSWIULIDAOY) "POYSNOY oY) 03 d[qe[lese suordo ssnosip pue {odtape opraoxd
{SOOUR)STWNIIIO PIOYSSNOY 9y} $S9ssk 03 porrod oW} 9[qBUOSBAI & UIIIM
[BMOUDI JI0J oNp SI€ SAIOURUI) 9SOYM SJUBUS] 10BIU0D 0) P2309dXe 848 SISPIAOIJ
"soa1dXo 91 910J0q SYJUOUW XIS AOUBUDY 9} MITASI JSNU PIO[PUR] 9], "ULI9) POXT
oY) JO PUS S} 18 MIIASI B 09 309[qns aq [[Im AOUBUS) ULI) POXY B UO SIUBUI],

SSADOUd TVAAINTYH AH.L

‘Sururer) 1o JyI0m Iey) 0}
[eARI} 03 AR I19Y7) 9STWOIdWO0D PINOM STUY JT SS900LJ [BMaUaY 9y} Jo j1ed se
UOIIBOO] MAU B 0 9AOW 0} Pa30adxe 8¢ J0U [[IM SUTUTRI) IO JI0M UT SP[OYaSNOH

"A[od £oY1 YOIYM UO SOIIAJLOS pur SyIomjlou j1o0ddns sseooe
07 9[qeun aJe A9y} YOoIYM UL UOIJRIO] B 03 dAOW 0} pajdadxe aq jou [[Im A8y)
‘AoueUe)] MOU B 0] 9AOW 0) PaIInbal ST spaeau [BI0ads YItm PlOYasnoY B SI8Y A\

SHAONW 40 NOILVOO'I

"TOPI0 AoUBpPISaY poteyg B ST aJoy) 1Y) popraoad ‘Temeuay]
Aoueue ], W10)-pex1y Jo asodand oY) 10J ‘SUIdNod0-IopuN SB PajRaI) o JoU [[Im
USIP[IYO I167) AQ posn ST YOIYym WO0Ipaq aaeds, e aaey oym sjuaaed pajeredeg

*S9SBO Y0NS UL JYSNOS 8¢ [[IM SIOYIOM [BIOOS S,USIP[IYD JO SIIAPR oY)
pue ‘(ensst Surpiensejes B SI a1oY) oIoUym d[dwWrXe 10]) 9AOW B AQq pouLIRY oq
JYSTW PIIYO B JO oIBJ[oM 93 dI8UM SUOIJBNIIS UL UOIoIosTp A[dde [[Im SI00UJ()

*(0S op 03 WAYY} SIINS JT SSB[UN) S[OOYIS dSUBYD 03 PIYD B 9IINbat p[nom yorym
UOTJBO0] B 03 9A0W 0} Pa30adxa 9q JOU [[IM USIP[IYD 958 [00YdS ITM SP[OYOSNOL]

NITIdTIHOD

“uonsodurod
ployesnoy Jo owooul Ul S93UuByd JO SSo[paedod pomausl oq A[[edreuwoine
M seourue) Jey) uonndwnsaad € SI 819} ‘938 JUSWAII}I 91B)S PUOLey

H1dOdd 4dd'10

"UOTIBPOUWWIODI. I8 I8]
01 sA0W 0} sjueua) J0J ojeridordde oq Aew 1] — SUIPMOIIIIAO DIIAIS °/,

"JueUS) Y} SUTUTRIISUOD 9 ABW JR([) SaNSST AJ[IqrISU[NA AUR
01 300[qns ‘sse900xd [emaual 9y} Ul SULTBIUD JOU ST JUBUI] 3] SIYAA 9

‘osodand [BUTWILI)) € J0J posn usaq
sey Ajredoad e axeym A[[eoyads — A3axadoad Jo asnstux Usoq SBY oI0Y[, "G

"MOTADI 18] JO 1aed SB UOIJBIOPISUOD OJUT Uo¥B)
9 [[IM INOIARYD( SIY) ‘[BMOUSI PUB MOIASI 10 dn ST AoUBUS) WO} POXY B
IO A\ "SIY] Ssedppe 07 somdrjod JusageurwW JUISNOY JO uorjejuawsdwt oy
urt J[nsaa [[im ojeridoxddeur ST Je() INOTABYS( AUY 9S8O o3 ST ST} Y3SNoy3 se
108 0] SJUBUS) J09dXe oM puer JYSLI B joU pur a39[1ALId € ST £ourUL) 3UISNOY
[B100s ® 1e1[) ST £30781)G SIU) JO SoW] A83] o) JO aU() "AOUBUS] MU € JI9]JJO
01 USTM 10U Aewl JOPTAOIJ OU) (SUOIPUOD AOUBUS) JO SAYIBAIQ JOYJ0 IO
JINOTARYS( [BID0S-TJUR JO/PUB SIBALIR JUSTL 0) PIBSOI YIIM) ULI9) AOUBUS) oY)
SuLmp [[eM PajoNpuod Usa( J0U SARY SSIOURUS) JT — AOURUIY] JO 10NPUO)) ‘§

“IOPIAOIJ IOYJOUR IO D03 UMO SIT UTYIIM dFURTDXS [BNINU IO
JoJsuBI) B SN0OIY) I9YJI8 PSINISS 8¢ 0 UOIIBPOWWOIIR S[(RIINS SATJBUISI[B
J0] 9SUBLIR [[IM JOPIAOIJ OY) IR} S300dXe [IOUNO)) Oy} ‘Sased asay) U]
‘uoryepowrurodoe pajdepe Jjo odA} SIU) SUIPLSU SOI[TWR] 910 818 2I9Y] pur
‘poanbea 1e3uo] ou axe suoryeidepe oy} ‘Alredoad o) UL juUepISed JOSUO[
ou sT oym uostod pa[qesIip B 10J paplaoxd usaq aArY suorjeidepe a1oym ‘39
Spaau sjueua) 9y} JI0J a[qelrns 1a3uo] ou s1 L119doxd peardepe uy ¢

$I10UDUIJ, WA, PIXI] MIN — g UO011IT



Page 29

Agenda Iltem 15

5

"OWOY SAIIBUIS)[B S[qRIA B OJUL JUBUS) 93 J10ddns 03 SWITR JI0M ST,

"9WOY poJULd S[qBPI0JJB S[qBIINS 9.I0W B JI0 SWOY pajued A[ojeArid e ‘dIysioumo
QUWIOY OpNOUL P[NOd OIYM ‘SUISNOY oAIjeUIg)[e J0J suorjdo JIrey) o1o[dxe 03
wey) ISISSE 0] ‘yueus] ayj Yim A[@Aroeold SUTYIOM apN[OUL [[IM ST ], "SUuIsnoy
SATIBRUIS)[B PUY JUBUS) 9} d[oY 01 90URISISSB PUR 9OIAPE J9JJO JSNUL I9PIAOIJ
oU] ‘(SYpuow XIS 1SBO[ JB) Pojeulllte) SUre( AOUBUS) B JO 90UBADPE UL [[OA\
WYHHL dIXI1A

JO dNH HH.L LV HONV.LSISSY ANV HOIAAYV ONISNOH

‘serjIenbr 0] paesed Yim pado[essp ‘seur[eping [einpadod yarm peuurdiopun
9 [[IM UOIIBIOSIP SIY,J, 'S$9001d MOTASI d) Jo Jaed SB S00URISWNOILD [BIoads
JOPISU0D 03 UOIJOIISTP 9ARY [[IM SI9OUJO ‘peajsu] ‘A39jer)g Aoueuo], o) UL
SeouR)SWNIII [ewads a[qissod [[e 1S puer ojedmnrue 0} o[qissod jou Ir ST

‘pIoyesnoy a3 03 [BJUOWLIIOP
J0 901308Id UT 9ASIYOR 0} JNOYJIP SAOW B OYBW PUIY dWOS JO S9OUBISWNIILD
[emads Inq 9A0Qe INO 19S BLISILIO 9Y) 03 SUIPIOIOR POMAUSIL 9] J0U P[NOM
Aourua) 9Y) UYOIYM UL 9SLIB [[IM SUOIIBNIIS JBY) 99edIoljue 0} 9[qRUOSEaT ST 9]

SHONVLSINNDAIO TVIOAAS

‘Sposu
[eNPIAIPUL 01 PaJo[Te) 9q [[1s J10ddns STY ], POMOUSI 9 J0U [[IM JO [[Is LOURUS)
JIU[} YOTYM UT S9OURISWNIIID 91} JNOR SINIIS [99] PUB ‘ss900.1d [BMOUDI ) JO
Surpue)SIOpPUN POO3 B SARY SJUBUS) B} 8INSUS 03 Pasn o [[Im ssod0ad ST ],

"'Spooyanoqyuseu Iey)
07 UOTINQLIIU0D dAIIISOd B oyeW puer AOURUS) IIOY) 95BURBW ‘OWOY JII8([] 1918
J00] 0} poau Aoy} o3pa[mouy oY) YItm Aourue) I107) 3ae)s ajdoad jey) aansue
01 ‘Aoueus) oY) Jo SUTUUISA(Q OY) JB ‘SJUBUS) [IOUNO)) SIIYSPIOJpog [BIIUL))
J0J ewrwressoad Sururer], Aoueus], B o [[im sseooxd sty) utl dejs 1say oy,

*Aoureuay I1o1[} JO S95e3S JUSISJJIP 1€ S9OUBISWNIII) I19YJ 0} PAIO[TE]}
9q ued dd1ApE pue 310ddns JeY) 0S SJUBULDY ITM J0BIUO0D IB[NI9I SUIYSI[qRISd
sugow SIY, “1oppe] Suisnoy oy} dn ssexdoxd pue suorjeridse Iy} oSTRI 0}
sjueus) J10ddns 0} SOTOUBUS) ULID) POXY STUBM [[OUNO)) SITYSPIOFPOY [BIIU))

ONINIVIL ADNVNH.L

"S9OURBISWINIIID [[B UL 9AIRANISTP A[LIBSS909U JOU ST SAOW B PUB 8ININJ
JIBaU 9] UI STO0YDS SULIULBYD 8¢ ABUW PIIYO B ‘TOASMOF] "SUI[00YDS SUSIP[IYD
$3dNISTP STY) JTOAOW 03 POYSE 8 J0U P[NOYS USIP[IYD 9B [00YOS YITM SOI[TW .Y .

"U0T)0R S8 Yons Jo suoneor[dwt sjysLI uewiny oY) U0 9dIAPR I[N
oye) 01 YSIm AW sIopraoxd YSnoyj ‘pamousl oq J0U [[Im AOURUD] o) 1B}
uorpdurnsaad e opraoxd Aewr ojep AI1dxe oY) PIBMO] UOIJBULIOJUL AI1BSS800U
o} op1a0ad 07 SIN[TB,] "J[OSIT JUSWSDITE AOURBUS] 9] UTYIIM UOTITPU0D SSaIdXa
ue oq P[NOYS SNUO STYJ, ‘9JeUTULIO) 0 MOUSI 03 IOYJOYM OPIOSP 0} UOTJRULIOJUT
D2SBYD, 0] 9ABY PJIO[PUB[ 8Y) UBY] Joyel — AJI[ILSI[e/pesu SUIMNUIIUOD B JO
90UBPIA® 9p1AOId 03 SJUBULS] U0 9Q P[NOM SNUO a3 ‘Aourus) © Jo Ardxe u() .

:so10170d 9SO JO UOT)B[NULIOJ
9} JUNOYOB 0JUL O3B} 0} SUOIJRIOPISUOD [Bo1oRId oWOs JYSII[YSIY p[nom am
‘T0AOMOH “dn MBIP [[IM S, JY YoTyMm sororod Aourua) pa[rejep ayj Jo Urewiop ayj
UL SOT[ UOIJRULIOJUL STY,J, 'SOIOURUS) WLIS) POXT JO SUIMAUSIL PUB FUIMSIASL o)
Jo sotueyoouw, oy} 01 s aAT)drrosald o 0] [TOUNOD 9Y) JO UOTJUSIUT 97 J0U ST 1]

'$59004d MOTASI 91} UT JUBUD} 9Y) 25eSUo 03 S[IW BIIXD oY)
03, ‘A18SS909U JT PUE UOSEAI AUE J0J S[qeIOUNA dIB SJUBUSY JOYIOYM [SI[qISd
SI9PIAOILJ Fey) jueltodwl A[[eroadse ST 3] "MOIASI B IIM 97etad0-00 JoU Se0p
JUBUS} B OJOUM SOOUBISWINIIID 9 [[IM oI} JBY) SOSTUS009d [I0UNO)) 9],

"AIBSS900U PouIodp o 0} A[OYI[ ST STY} oJoym
owoy B oseyoand 03 p[oyesnoy oY} J0j 10 UOI)EPOWWOIIR SAIRUIS)[ B dFURLIE
07 JOPIAOIJ O3} J10J OWI} JUSIOYJNS ST o101} 183} 9INSUS 0} SIY} a.10Joq p[oyesnoy
9} UITM 10BJUOD [BIIIUL UR SULYBW JOPISUOD 0} JUBM ABRW SIOPIAOL] ‘TOADMOH

$I10UDUIJ, WA, PIXI] MIN — g UO011IT



Page 30

Agenda Iltem 15

o1

"AOUBUD) 9IN00S B SBM
1 J1 uey) A[isee aqowr A3xedoxd ateyj Jo uorssassod ures 03 o[ SI [I0UNo)) a3
Se ‘YSLI Je ST AOURUL] 18] Ua(} ‘9NUIIU0D INOIABYS(Q STU} P[NOYS JBY] ‘SUWLIo)
1508U0J)S O] UL PASIAPR 9( [[IM INOIARYD( [BID0S TJUR 9SNBI 0} PUNOJ ST OYm
JURBUS) MOU AUY “INOTABYS(Q [BID0S 1JUR AUR SUTIUSALM JO SULID) UL [00] 9AI}I8]JO
9UJ S papaeSel ST YOIyM UOIOIAS [B1IUL30d WOLJ Uor30930xd peonpalt sTyy ST 9]

"STUBUSY) 8JN0SS 0P UBYY UOIJOIAS WOLJ
uo01100704d SSO] 9ABY PUB SJUBUS] 9INISS SB SIYSLI OWES Y] JO [[B 9ABY J0U Op
Aourue) A£1030NPOIIUL UR LM SjuRUe) ‘porrad Lreuorjeqoad o) Surinp ‘me[ £q

"Po3oNpPUO0d ST MOIADI JSIT 93 9I0JO( SIBAA XIS Jo portad e J0J Aourue) [RIJIUL O}
SUT1130] JO 309]J0 8 8ARY [[IM SIY [, “porrad Lourue) A1030NPOIIUL 83 JO UOTjo[duIod
[nFsseoons uodn pajuris oq [[IM AOUBULD] IBSA SATJ O[] Je} SUTUBOW ‘SIY) WOIJ
UO MO0} [[IM ADUBUS) WIS} POXY oY, ‘Selourus], A1ojonpotju] J1oj jroddns
JUROYTUSIS ST 04073 puk 20e[d Uuay e} SBY SJURUL] YITM UOTIR)[NSUO)) "€10Z [LIdy
WOJIJ SOTOUBUQJ, AI0JONPOIJUT 9ONPOJIUL [[IM [IOUNO)) SITYSPIOJpoyg [BIIUS))

SHIONVNAL (XdVNOILLVIOdd) AHOLONAOALNI

*901308Ad UT JI0M [[IM ST MOY
J9A0D 09 SIOPIAOIJ [IIM Poaide pue pado[easp aq [[Im [000304d y “Ajruniioddo
9[qIssod JSol[aIBa o) 1B 9OIAIOG 9OUR)SISSY PUR 9IIAPY SUISNIOH S[IOUNO)) a3
UIIM A[OSO[O JI0M ‘SSOUSSO[OWOY JO YSLI B ST 9J9([] oJI0UM )SNUW PUB ‘S9SeD [[B
Ul pojussdld ST SSOUSSO[OWOY SINSUS 0) Pasdu ayj JO [NJpulll aq snw s .Yy

‘ssao0xd
ST} 9SBURBW 0} PUSIUIL A8[] MO UO ‘SOIII[0 AOUBUSJ, UMO S,JY UIYIIM S[IBIOP
995 07 U9dY| SI [IOUNO)) 9, "O[qRISUNA ST JURBUS) 9} dI9YM A[[BIoadse ‘SuIsnoy
dATIRUIOI[R ST} SULINDSS UL JUBUS) O] 0} 90URISISSB oplaoid 03 I9PIAOIJ
oY} sjoedxe [OUNO)) O], ‘UOIIBPOWUWIOIIR d[qe)INS OAIJRUIdI[R pPUL 0]
JUBULSY 91 UIIM IIOM [[IM pue 90IApe AJifenb poosd opraoad [[Im JIOPIAOIJ
o3 ey} sjoedxe [OUNO)) oY ‘poMoULl 9q 0} J0U ST AOURBUS) B SIYA

‘9prRW 9( 0} SUOISIIAP JI0J S8[BISOUIT] JIOI[dX0 YIIM ‘SUOTIBIO] S[(ISSOI0R UL
Jopraoad ay) £q paystiaqnd Afepim oq [[ism sseooxd seadde o3 Je) Uorye1dadxs
ue SToJ0Y) ‘[oAd] [Bo1308Id B U() "00UBPINS I0J STY) 0] POIAIIP o P[NOYS STUBUSY
pue ‘paystiqelse sseooxd [eadde oy ‘Ad1[0J AourUL ], SIT UI JNO 10 01 pojoadxe
ST JOPIAOILJ PoIelsIdey yory ‘ssaooad [eadde ay) asn Aewr A8y) ‘Aourue) I0y)
91BUTULIS) 0} PIO[PUR] I18Y) AQ PAYIBAI UOISTOSP A7) IIM S99I3BSIP JUBUL] B JT

"A[[B90] SIOPIAOI]
po1o3sI3oy Ytm ssed0ad SIU) or)IopuUn 0} 09 [[IM [IOUNO)) O], ‘SOIOURUS]
WLI9) POXY ©ABY OUYM SJUBUD] 9SOYJ YIIM I[NSUO0D P[NOYS oM JBY) SOSTUS0091
[ouno)) oy et stjutod oy [, ‘FT10Z PUB €1(0Z SULIND SOIOUBUS) MOU PAOUSUIUIO)
aAey oym o[doad IIm UO0IIeINSU0D IOYLINJ 03 109[qns aq [[Im $89001d MoTAdY
pesodoad oy, "€1/3T0Z JO Jojulm/UWNINg oY) SULIND ‘JUaWISSassy Ajfenby
ue Juryelrepun Jo ss000xd oY) Surinp pado[eAsp oq [[IM SS000Id MOTARY 9],
"$10g Sunmp o91sqem s31 uo paysijqnd aq [[Im $59001d MOIADI SJIOUNO)) O],

‘Aoueus) B maued 03 9jerrdoxdde oq jou pnom It Jey) padurApe
JeJ 0S 918 SSUTPaad0.Ld JUSWSIIOJUS SIS M SSOURISWNIII 8¢ AW 819Y) s)dedoe
Mq SUOIIIPUOD AOUBUS] JO SOYORAI( J0J S9INPo20Id JUSWSIIOFUS 03 D JI0YS
B SB SOI0UBUS] WII9) POXY SN 0] SIOPIAOLJ 300dXe J0U S80p [0UNO)) Y],

‘71 9ded je
popraoxd st eouepIing JoylIn ‘ostre Aewr 1ey) sondsip Aue aA[osax 03 ooe[d Ul
sesseo0ad speadde I1e] puR JSNQOI 9ARY [[IM SISPIAOLJ 183 $100dX8 [oUnoy) 8y ],

"'SIURIS )1 SOTOURBUSY) S[(IXS]J 97 JO SULID) d) JO Y13Ud[ 83 0 SB

Ao170d S[TOUNO)) B3 YIIM PI0IOE JOU SO0P WLIS) JO [[33US[ 9Y3 Jey) SISe(q o} U0
po1senbal oq AJU0 AW MOTASI O[] ‘ULIS) POXTJ 83 JO ISUS[ 83 03 300dsad YITA\
Aoureus) o[qIXo JUSLIND 83 JO AITd X U0 AOURUS) ISJOUR JURLS 010U UOISIIOPY .
paIejjo aq 07 AourUe) WLI9) POXT) JO YISUS] oY ], «

:SUOTSTO8P SUTMO[[0F 93 o3us([eyo 03 sjueorjdde 1oy sor[d ut sseooad
MOIASI B 9ARY 0} SIOPIAOIJ U0 Juswalinbal e seoe[d [1(0g 10y WSI[BI0TT 9y,

SSHOOUd MHATATA

$I10UDUIJ, WA, PIXI] MIN — g UO011IT



Page 31

Agenda Iltem 15

Ir

S, dY Jo seAnjejussardad Jo SUMSISUod dnoid SULIOITUOW B YSI[B)SO [[IM [IOUN0))
oy} 1) pesodoxd ST 91 ‘ToAemO] ‘s[eaddy pue MoOIA9Y J0J SJUOWOSURIIR SB
oM se ‘sororjod AourUue) [eNPIATPUT UMO SIT JI0J S[(ISUOSaI ST JOPIAOLJ YoeH

ADHALVULS
AODNVNALENO ONIATIATE ANV HONVNIIAOD

"SSoUSSo[OWOY SJU8ASId PUB UOTIBPOWWOIOR JO ST 1S9 97 S8INIL8S 18}
9WI00INO0 U SULINOSS U0 SOSNO0J [OIYM puR SjusteInbal [eSe] 01 paedad anp
SBY 1B} SJUOWUSISSE PUR SUOISSA00NS SUTFRUBW U0 U0IIsod 8 ‘Ad1[0J AoURUA],
IO} UL 9pNJOUl P[NOYS SISPIAOIJ POIDISISOY ‘SIOqUIOW P[OYASNOY S[RISUNA
JO Spesu o] JO JUNO0JOR 98] PUB IBO[O SIYSLI [BUOIIPPR AUB JO Surjueis oY)
pue sed£) Aourua) [[B J0J UOISS800NS U0 AdT[0d 1Y} o e 0} S,JY 100dXa app

"JUOWRRI3Y AOUBUQ],
93 JO SuLI8] 93 Iopun S1YSLI UOISS800NS [BUOI)IPPR JUBLS 0] S[qB 818 SPIo[pue]
‘IOAOMO] "JUBUS) POsSBed8p oY) Jo saaujied [IAD 10 sosnods 03 UOISSe0INs
penwiI] SBY 30y WSI[BI0r] oy} ‘[LIdy 3ST J03J8 0JUl patojue SOIOUBUS) IO,

*STUY J0J JOALIP 93 ST 0018 SUISNOY [BI0S SUT)STXO
JO @SN 159 O BW 0} POAU oY [, ‘SIoqUIdW A[TWR] I87J0 0} J0U ‘YUBUD) PASBIIIP
o] Jo saoujred [IAID IO sosnods 0] A[UO POJIWI] o( [[IM SIYSLI UOISSd0NS
‘“Trady 1ST 9U7 WOIJ 109JJ0 YITM JBT[) SUBOW ST ], "UOTIB[SISO] MOU 9Y) [ITM oUT|
Ul $)YSLI UOISS900NS JI8JJO [[IM [OUNO)) 83 ‘€10g [Mdy IST J9)Je SJUsWedISe
AOUBUS[, MOU JO  ‘posueyouUn oIe SJUBUS) SUIISIXS J0J SIYSLI UOISS90oNg

SLHOYIY NOISSA0DNS

"oouetejaId J1o1] ST STY) oJoyMm Ind Aels 07 spioyasnoy
yons mo[[e [ suorpdo Aeig 03 Aed pue Ang o, 2YSTy ‘SUISNOY JI10Y3) J0J
a1ow Aed 03 pIojye A[Ipeal UBD OUM 9SOU] J10J PuR ‘parorduil A[[eIjuR)SqNS aIe
S9OURISWNIIIO ITO] SSO[UN SPUNOLS SWOIUT U0 SAOW 0] SARY J0U [[IM SP[OYSSNOH

'SBOJE UTBLI9) Ul POJBIIUSIUO0D SI0W SOUW0I9q
A310A0d JR1) ABM B [ONS UL SOIOURUS) ULI9) PoxXy Sunjuewe[dwil PIOAR 01 pur
{poxTW A[[BOTWIOUO0I9 S8 YIIYM SPOOYINOqUSIou a30woad 01 SaYSIM [1OUN0)) 9Y ],

NOILVIINADHE ANV INHIWdOTIATIJ OINONODH

‘ojeridoxdde aq Aew
SOIOURBUR] J9SUO[ 919U M SP[OYLSNOY IS0 JO USIP[IYD 958 [00YdS YIIM SOI[IUe]
UM S T, OSn 07 189q MOY JOPISU0D 01 YSIM OS[B ABW SIOPIAOIJ POI9)SISOY

‘serorjod Aourue)
UMO I10Y] JO SY[H SUlyelIopun SISPIAOL PaIoIsISal [[B 93edonue pinom ap\

"UOTJRPOWUIONO. S[QBIINS ‘PO[13I9S
woaj pajooxdn Suteq woaj ojdoad o[qeroulna 09301d 03 s¥o0s A39eI)g SIY],

"0s Op 07 [eorgoead ST 9T SB U00S S© Y[H 93 Aq payryuept sdojs
J0 suornor Aue juowo[dwil [[IM oM ‘O[qIssod IOADIOY A\ OUOAISAS J0J SOOIALOS
01 59008 SUISIWIXBUW PUB 9ATIRSOU ST JoRdWI SIY) SI9UM UOI}OR [RIPOWSI
surjuewe(dwt Jo uorULjUI oY YIrm sdnoid A3ryenbe juaisjjip oY) uo £501811G
a1} Jo joedwir oY) ssosse 03 st osodand s3] ‘porlred UOIEBIMNSUOD 9] SULINP
ueyBlIopUN O( [[IM A301RI1G STY) JO (Y]H) Fuawissossy joedw| serpienby [0y y

SALLITVNOA

xdse’sar3o)er)s-sororod-SuIsnoy/SorsaeI)s
-s9101]0d-3UISNOY /3UISNOY /SUISNOY-PUR-WO /N 'A0S SITYSPIOJPO[BIJUSD MMM
—Juewnoop ojeredes € sk o[qe[IBAR ST £397811G ST} SUIdIOPUN B[} 90USPIAS 9],
"A307B11S POSB( 9OUOPIAS UR ST STY) B[] POSSaI)s o( P[NOYS 1 pue JodeJ UsoLy)
SUISNOH [BO0[ 93} JO SULI9) UL PAISPISUOD OS[R e Aoy ], ‘AS91eI11g AoUurU9(,
9} JO UOT}09S SIY} Ul PAIopISU0d dde suoredrdwt pue sjoedwl [RLIDJRW 9y ],

uorjetouadel pue juowdo[oAdp OTWIOUOIY .

J10109G PojuRY 9JRALLJ

WLI0JOY SIBI[OM -

SSOUSSO[OWO]] .

o[doad o[qetaunp .

Ayrenbr ejowoad 03 serjrIoyINE [BOO[ U0 AINp 9y pue suoryeoridwy sergiyenbry .
:OpNOUL YOTyYM ‘seale Loy ul

SUOI)eII[dWI 8} 03 USALS U89( SBY 1 3N0Y} ‘A501e1)G Aoueus J, o) Surdo[essp uj

ADHLVALS ADNVNHL
HH.L ONIdOTHAHA NI SNOILLVIHdJISNOD

SUOIIDAIPISUOD LIPI — & UO011IT



Page 32

Agenda Iltem 15

Gl

ABajpiig Aoupus) pasijpul
8} pup sasuodsal ooy NSU0d sy} Jo Alowwins b ysiiand [jIm apn

uonniinsuod
oy} lalyy

411 9N 8llyspiojpeg

a|gnjsung

UHLION Je8us ybIH

asnoH Buljibn

SHAY 0} Vd — yiiws 8ns Ov4

uoliplnsuo) ABajous Aoupusy S,|19UN0J a1IySplolpag |Dius)
:0} Jsod Aq 10

WN°'A0B811YSpIojpaq|pIUSI@ YHWS aNns 0} [I0w-8 Aq 10
YN'A0B a11ysI01paqInIIUSY MMM

: 0] Buiob Ag suljuo payIwgns 8q upd SasU0dsal UOIDINSUOY puodsal o} MOH

€L¢GL '1X3 10 €1¢G 00€ 00€0 ‘8L
¥N*A0B"a11UySpPI0IPAqIDIUSI B YIS NS

[I0W-8 8SP8|d JUBWINJOP UOKD}HNSUOD SIY} UO UODUIIONI JBYLN) 104 salnbug
e10z Apniged 1s| Aopu4 uo
‘wrd 00'G [HUN Z10Z J8qUIsAON Ui WOI) Uni [|Im UOKDYNSUOD SIYL a|pasaw]l

€124 00€ 00€0 I8l

¥n'AoB-a11yspIoIpaqpluad @AsuaAnayAuoj :[1ow3

‘Aeusnnay Auo|

:SMOJ|0} SD PBJoDJU0d 8q ADW

pup ‘s|qisuodsal Ajjoauip uosiad sy} i BuISNOH J0jo8lIQ JUDISISSY U
uolIDHNSUOD

SIy} 4o} 8|qisuodsal si 821AI8S BUISNOH S,|10UN0Y 81Iyspiolpag |pJIusY

uolD}INSUO0I SIY}
10j Alpiqisuodsay

SPIOIPUDT J0J08S 8IDAII]
$10][19UN0Y YSLIDd PUD UMO] Buipnjoul (Siequisiy pPajos|3) S10]|lounoy e
21jgnd 8y} Jo Slaquuiswl / SJUDbUS) [DNPIAIPU| e

la)sibal
Buisnoy eyl WwoJl uolPPOWWOdID BulpmD Ajluslind SPIOYasnoH e
sdnoig ,SjupuUs] PUD JUBPISSY e
suoypsiunblQ Ajunwwod pup AIDIUNjOA e

1loddng pajpjey] BuisnoH Jo BuisnoH
10 UOISIAOI] 8Y} Ul PAAJOAUI S810UsbD Alojnipjs-uou pup Ssijliny e
(suolyp1oossy BuiSNoH) SiepInCld pais)sifBsy] e yim
:Buimoj|o} ey} 1o pawip Aupjnalnd si uolpyNSUod 8y} ybnouy; ‘puodssl }Insuod [19uno)
0] BWOJJaM 8ID 81Iysplolpag |nJjua) ul Buisnoy ul 1salsjul up yim ||y aul II!m oym

"€10% JO Surxds o] Ul 997)TWWOY) SAIINISXY S,[IoUNo)) ay)
Aq perdope pue ‘pasi[euy ST 9T a10joq SANOIS SUTMO[[0] OY) YITM UOIJRI[NSUOD
Sursuel opim Ul pesedus o( [[IM [[OUNO0D 89U} PUB JUSWINIOP 1JBIP B ST SIY],

'S9sU0dsal UOIIR)NSU0D MITASI 0} PuR £597RI1Q AOURUA],
9y} eulwexa 03 ‘dnoar) YSIUL] puB YSBJ, B PAYSI[qeISe oARY [IOUNO)) Y],

SSHOO0UYd NOILVLINSNOD

"UOIIRISPISUOD OJUL USYR] PUR JYSNOS ([ [[IM SOIDURUI] ULIS) POXY 9ARY
OUM SJUBUS] JO SMATA 9} ‘UOIIPPR U] “INdUL IOPIAOIJ PaIeISISeY YIim A[[enuue
pemarAdIa( (A[[RTITUTL) [[TM £399811S 93 ‘GT0E- 3 T0Z Portad a3 SULISA00 YSNOYI Y

“191JBoJo(] PO[(BIOWT] 9] [[IM STUSWIOSUBLIB MOTAST
sutoduo pue ‘A393e13Q O[3 Jo uoryeor[qnd I93J8 SYFUOW 9 P[eY oq [[Im Surjesw
MOTADI 1SIY 9YJ, ‘U0 0S PUB SIIOAPE AOUBUS]) ULIO) POXY U0 AJIATIOR SUIpPIq
989U} JO SOW0IINO ‘)9 SOIOURUL} S[(IXep JO JoquInu oy} opnoul [[Im STy,

"Ao170d 9ININJ WLIOJUT 03 PASN 9 US) UBD 18] SPUI) JO SULIOTUOUW A POASIYIR
o [[IM SIYJ, ‘KS0jer)q SIU) JO SSOUDAIJORJJO OYj) SUIMOIADI PUR SULIOITUOW JO
9[0X SIT Ul [ounoy) ayj 3xoddns [[tm dnois STy, ‘SI8p[oysye)s Aoy Jo(10 pur

SUOIIDAIPISUOD LIPI — & UO011IT



&I

Page 33

Agenda Iltem 15

JusWiealBy 9| Uo1j08S D pawa) sI uolpbljqo ay] "uoissiwiad
Buiuupd Jo BuiuDIB 8Uf UM UOLDIDOSSD Ul JBUMOPUD] D UM uolnBiqo

Buiuupid Jo Juswesibn Buipuig-Ajpbs| b ojul Jejus o) Ajuoyino Buiuunid Juswaaiby

|D20] D SMOJ|D 066 1oy Buluun|d Aunod pub umoj sy} Jo 90| UOoI98S 90l uolas
‘1s1] Buiom b sp o)

paliajal UallQ 'J8ISubll O} USIM OYM SPIO|pUD| [DID0S |0 Ssjupus) Buipnjoul Jais1bay

pJojpup| |D120S b AQ pasnoyal 8g O} YsIm oym Spjoyasnoy 1o ISl Buisnoy

‘spesu Jioddns olj108ds
Aup jnoyjim spjoyssnoy Jo Spesu 8y} Jeall [|IM YdIUM UOIDPOLLILLIOIDY

UoHDPOWWO0IIY
SPaaN |pDIdud9

Adupua)
‘Wl Jo polad paioads b 1o} palaljo Adupual v wia] paxid

* 2100 ylim Buisnoy, 1o ‘Buinl paisissp ‘Buisnoy paisjjeys Aiea

SD UMOUY OS|D S| BuISNOH 8109 DJJXJ "SBWOY PAUIDIUOD J[8S UMO JI8y]
anpy BuisnoH 81n9 piIx3 Ul 8AI| oym 8jdoad "8jIS Uo 8|qpjIDAD Joddns BuisnoH
pup 81p9 Jo s|ans| BuiAipa ypm sdoad iepjo Jsjindy 1o} paubisep BuisnoH 2Ip9 Dax3

Jeyiow uado auyy ut Jo| alem Apiedoid auj Ji pebipyd 8q piNom
1DUJ Jusl 8} Jo %08 0} dn o Buisnoy [pIoos J0 S,4¥ Ag peleljo sjusy

{uay a|qopiojy

‘diysieumo paioys so yans

suolnjos Buisnoy ajpipawisjul pup Buisnoy pajuss s|jgopioyp ‘Buisnoy
pajual |p120s sapnjoul Buisnoy 8|qopiolly “lexiow usdo sy} ul swoy b
Anq 10 Jual 0} pJOJD JOUUDD OYM SJUBPISaI 0} 8|gDJIDAD suoljdo BuisnoH

BuisnoH
a|qoplojy

"90IAJ8S 10 Adljod ‘ABajpijs jusiind o o} 8BubyYd D

9D 10 89IAJ8S 1o Adljod “ABsjniis JUBIINY D 0] 8BUDYI D BYDW IO 89IAISS
10 Aoijod ‘ABaniis meu b Jusws|duwi pun dojeAsp am UsYM [UNOIID Ojul
usyn} a1n ajdosad Jo spasu sy} ainsus o} sdjay I| ‘Alijonbs |p1oni pup
Japusb “Anigosip 1o 1oadsal ul sjdoad uo seaIAIes 1o seloljod ‘seibainiis
10 S108)J8 |DNIOD 10 AjeyI| Ul SSBSSD — JusLssessy 1opdul| salpnb3

Vi3

‘'VOH 8ul ulim paisjsibal aio Asy] ‘pepnjoul 0S| a1p ¥o0js Buisnoy
UMO [0y} saljiioyiny (0907 ybnoyl suoipioossn ybnoyl suoljnioossn
Buisnoy o} sisjal Ajjpnsn BuisnoH [PI20S 10 18pIncId palslsiBay

Japinoid
paiaisihiay 1o
‘1apIn0id 10 dY

10J08S pajusy| 8jbAld Sid

99UDMO|y BUISNOH |PI0T VH1

Jjousg BuisnoH aH
pupjBug ur BuiSNOH 8|qOPIOYY

Joj Buipuny Junib Jo Japinoid uipw sy} — Adusby SalUNWWOY puD SWOH VOH
"S8|DUIWIBY 10 PaMaUBaI Jaylle S Aoupus) sy}

Wwiaj pax} 8y} JO pus 8y} Jy -,S81oupnus] 8|qIxa|d, JO Saloupus] Wiig] paxi4 114

JUBWIUIBA0S) [DI0T PUD SBIIUNWWIOY J0} Juswipndaq 919a

sBuiye pasng 8910y) 199

Aoupus] pjoyioyg painssy 1SV

InoIADyYsg |0190S Uy asv

Lyxedoad pejdepe,

Spoeou [ewads,

Jonpuod Lourua) 100d,

S9OUBISWNOII [BIOURULY UL JUSWOAOIdWI [RIJUR)SQNS,

-9pNOUTL SULI) 89S ], ‘Jusussossy 1oedw] Ayryenby oy
07 pIeSal onp YIIm pur ‘A39jeIlg AourUe, 83 UI Jno jas sofdroutad a3 Yrm
90UBPIOIOE Ul ‘Sjuewnoop oanpadoxd puer Adrjod uiyjim peuyep A@smeid
aIowWw oq [[Im ASojerg AOoUBUSJ, O9Y} UIYIIM PpPosSn SULI9) SWOS -:d30N

swu3dJ, Jo Lunsso)r) — x1puaddy



Page 34

Agenda Iltem 15

‘8|gpjigoyutun

S$S8|UN PaJUN0I 81D 8SN Ul AJjONJOD JOU SWO0IPaq ‘supwiopul 8y} Ag
SW00IPaq SD Pajouap Usag aADY Ay} SS8jUN 8|qD|IDAD SD PaJUN0I
JOU 8ID $8SN J8YJ0 O} PALIBAUOD SWIO0IPag Payd|NGD) 810 S8dUBIBHIP
pUD ‘PlOYASNOY 8y} JO 8SN 8]0S U 0} 8|gDJIDAD (SIajis-paq Buipnjour)
SW00IPaq JO Jaquuinu [pNJOD 8y} Yim paindwod usyy SI pADPUDIS SIUL

‘0L Jepun pjiyd palindun Aup s so ‘wooipaq ajpindas b usAlb SI 8ys 1o ay
‘8|qIssod Jou SI Pyl I ‘10 “X8s 8wns 8y} Jo QL Jepun pliyd b yiim sjqissod
11 ‘palind sI 0z - 0L pebo uosiad panpdun Auy "Q| Jepun uaipjiyd Jo Jind

oDa puD ‘Xas swDs 8yl 10 0 - 0L pabo sjusass|opb 1o Jind Yanse ‘18n0 Jo

Lz pabp uosiad Jayjo Aup ‘a|dnod Bulligoyod J0 paLDW Yyans 0} Pajnao||n

S| WooJpaq a1nindses Y “Jayloun auo o} Siaquisw 8yl Jo diysuolipel
8yl pup uolsodwod snpis |DIIDW/XeS/8BD SII Ylim 83UDpI0dID

Ul pP|oyasnoy yana o} palpao||d S SW00Ipaq |0 Jaquinu pInpupis
‘Alisusp uo11pdnav0 JO JOIDIIPUI UD SD PasN SI ,pJOPUD]S WOoIpag, 8yl

pippunys
wooipaq ay]

"pIDPUDIS WO0IPag 8y} 0} BUIPIOIID ‘SWO0IP8] JO Jequinu 8y} pun
Buijjemp 0 Jo sjUPAN0 JO JaquINU 8Y} USBMST UOIDWSIW D SI SIUL

uolyndn22Q
lapun

'sjuswinoop as|o} Buisn Ag Aliedosd b Buluibigo pup SjuswWsl]S 8S|b}
ybnouy) Apiedoid b Buiuipbigo ‘swoy |pdiound 1o 8jos, 8y} sb Apsdoud
8yl Buisn jou ‘sjdwpxa o} ‘esnsiw Aoupusy Jo sedA} Aupw aip a1y |

pnni4 Adupbua)

'SuolDI20SSD Buisnoy sb yans
uolpsiunbio jjoid-1oj-jou pup sjiounod Ag pepinoid Ajjpieush si §| ‘pesu
Buisnoy ul sjdoad o} SISPQ 8IN29S D UO PUD SjUdI MOJ [0 19| SI Joy) BuisnoH

BuisnoH [p1d0S

swu3dJ, Jo Lunsso)r) — x1puaddy




OlG L19S
allyspiojpag
piojjays

SpUDSYaIYo

MIDM SHUON

asnoH Alold

[19UN0Y) d11yspIoJpag |Jus)
:0] AJUM

¥N°A0B"a11ySpI0JPaqIDIUSY MMM
:qam 8y} uo

y¥n'AoB-a11yspio}paq|nijusd
®S99IAI9S 18WOISNI
Jiowsd Aq

0008 00€ 00€0
:auoydsja) Aq

***sh Pbluoy

allyspiojpag

SIoM pue 9AI[ 03 99e[d 3ea1s Y



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 15

Appendix B - Tenancy Strategy Consultation
37 responses

Q1. How far do you agree or disagree with the proposed fixed-term tenancy of
five years?

Count %
Strongly agree 11 30%
Tend to agree 9 24% 54%
Neither 4 11%
Tend to disagree 5 14%
Strongly disagree 7 19%
No answer 1 3%
Total 37 100%

Q2. Do you have any comments to make about the five year fixed term
tenancy?

1. The proposal states that there will be only a introductory tenancy or a 5 year fixed
tenancy. However there are certain circumstances when a tenant who fails the
renewal criteria will not be forced to move. e.g. when a child in the family is sitting A
levels that year. In that case, will the 5 year renewal apply? 2. Homelessness If as a
result of the renewal decision, a tenant will be made homeless with they be found
temporary accommodation or remain in the property. 3. Succession Rights If only a
spouse of civil partner will have succession rights the following cases will be unfairly
disadvantaged: « Grown up children who have cared for an elderly parent, when the
parent dies will be forced to move out of their family home. < Vulnerable adults who
may be made more vulnerable by their parent death will have to find alternative
accommodation. ¢ In a society where marriage is becoming less common and more
people are in9 term st able relationships, it is discriminatory to only allow couples
who are married or have civil partnerships to have succession rights 4. Appeal
Process If the tenant decides to appeal a decision, would the tenancy be extended or

Consideration must be given to any possible adverse effects particularly on children
in the household or elderly people - forcing a move could be very unsettling and lead
to other problems which ultimately have a cost (such as antisocial behaviour, care
needs etc). But the 'home for life' current situation is fundamentally wrong.

Excellent idea and one which caters for change in a families circumstances.

From the view of a housing repairs inspector, there may be increased maintenance
costs because a limited tenancy will not encourage tenants to take on any
improvements to the property themselves, and in some cases, the condition of the

property may decline.

Page 37



Agenda Item 15

| don't think the public sector should be replicating the poor security offered in the
private sector. While five years may be longer than six months it still does not allow
tenants to plan for the longer term. This not only affects them directly but also their
immediate community as tenants are less likely to engage in community activities or
care about its upkeep if they have no long term stake in it.

| think this could be seriously disrupting for children when they are at school. If they
think they will have to move away from their school and their friends it could result in
illness.

In cases where people have to give up their homes, for example, when a single
elderly person has a large home, they should be re-housed within their current
community. Sheltered housing should be weighted to local people, of local origin, or
have local links.

It is an absolute necessity when housing is scarce. It will deter people from making
an application to the council believing it is a home for life. When so many people
living within the private sector are subject to a fixed term of only six months to a
year, why should anyone be offered a home for life, unless they are committing to a
mortgage?

Its a good idea

My feeling is that it will help with the housing situation, however | am concerned
about the impact this will have on families if they have children and they are moved
this could cause problems with schooling etc. There is also the concern that this
could potentially be unsettling for families as they won't necessarily feel they can
make the property home if they may be moved in 5 years because of their
circumstances.

None

Offering people the limited option of private rented accommodation as opposed to
continued tenancy will introduce a greater level of uncertainty and will have
consequences for people with complex issues

Situations change and housing needs can be different. Important that they should be
appropriate. However this shouldn't be seen as a means of eviction for tenants who
behave properly and whose needs haven't changes at end of 5 year period

Tenancy should be fore a fixed period but why as long as 5 years

These would presumably remove the "right to buy" from new tenants. RTB and its
successor is a good scheme in principle but it is because local authorities were not
permitted to use the proceeds of such sales to build more social housing to replace
that sold, that there is now such an acute shortage of social housing and such long
waiting lists. The idea that tenants can be encouraged to move on after a fixed
period might help to release social housing from those no longer in need, and also to
ensure that families are in the most appropriate size of housing.

This is not appropriate for older peoples housing / services

This should not be back dated to include current tenant - but SHOULD include
offspring i.e. child, step child etc

Page 38



Agenda Item 15

This will create a transient population with little attachment to the parish. | can not
understand how you expect the current high standards to be maintained with a fixed
term tenancy. We expect, and gain from, all settled social housing to discover their
natural leaders. If these are to be (removed the area will become less settled and
less easy to maintain. The proposal has economic merit but absolutely no social
merit for the area under consideration or any other area within CBC. The proposal
should be rejected.

Too long

Will need the resources available to monitor tenancies that this will involve a lot of
work. May need to consider monitoring every year.

Adults with autism need stability and certainty in their lives. Whilst | can see
positives in generally implementing the 5 year tenancy, if an adult with autism finds
accommodation that they feel comfortable and secure in, generally, little will change
in their lives regarding the type of accommodation that they need

As Registered Provider of social housing Guinness South has no current plans to
introduce fixed term tenancies. However, we continue to review the position subject
to changes in Government Policy and would formally review this position should the
circumstances dictate. (lan Kavanagh, Operation Manager, Guinness South)

Concerns over process of renewal or exit strategies both from resourcing viewpoint -
additional work for staff, and; for the recognition and provision of support for those
who may not be considered 'vulnerable' or reach minimum criteria and recognition
as needing support,such as those with mental health issues,or long term health
issues who are 'independent'but may deteriorate throught the process, as has been
seen with the changes to the incapacity system,plus the increased costs that may be
associated with high levels of appeal against decision not to renew.

Good to be able to review people's personal circumstances and gives others the
opportunity to move up the list quicker.

Q3. How far do you agree or disagree with the introductory tenancy

Count %
Strongly agree 20 54%
Tend to agree 6 16% 70%
Neither 6 16%
Tend to disagree 0 0%
Strongly disagree 4 11%
No answer 1 3%
Total 37 100%

Q4. Do you have any comments to make about the introductory tenancy?

A good control on behaviour - long overdue

Anti social behaviour should put tenants in breach of their tenancy do not see why
this is necessary

Page 39



Agenda Item 15

As stringent as the Allocations policy and checking process is, there will always be
people who are able to gain priority through collusion or fraudulence. An introductory
tenancy will promote resolution of any issues which show up in the early stages of
the tenancy, and if resolution cannot be reached, enable the LA to evict more easily.

Excellent idea. Prevents problem families from getting a foothold and causing
serious nuisance to law-abiding tenants.

Good Idea

If tenants do not receive tenancy training or do not know how to maintain a tenancy
this may make it more likely that they will lose their accommodation. The
introduction of this measure needs to sit alongside greater emphasis on tenancy
support and sustainment.

If you have disruptive tenants who are making everyone's life terrible, then you can
remove them a lot quicker.

It works really well in other areas

None

The introductory tenancy arrangement is a "try before you buy" probationary set-up
and | think it has advantages for both the tenant and the Local Authority.

There is a danger of the tenant being moved away from their community, in which
they have built up familiarity, feeling of belonging and friendships.

This is not appropriate for older peoples housing / services

This seems a fair approach although | do not have knowledge beyond the bald facts

This will not deliver stable communities in the rural area and social tenants are to be
moved like cattle from where they have built and invested in their needs

Very good idea, especially if there are bad tenants

Providing the appropriate long term support is in place, anti social behaviour is rarely
an issue from adults with autism. What is not uncommon is that they can be
victimised because of their unusual behaviour and | am aware of several instances
where rehousing has been necessary as they are victims. Therefore probationary
tenancies are valuable for potential victimisation,but unsettling for adults with autism.

Provision of tenancy training and high quality literature to inform new tenants of their
responsibilities, rights, access to assistance, communications pathways etc, could
be beneficial in ensuring successful completion of introductory tenancies and
transfer to fixed term tenancies

Q5. How far do you agree or disagree that tenancies should not be renewed
if...

Q5a. The property is now under-occupied, as some of the original household
members have moved on

Count %

Strongly agree 10 27%

Tend to agree 13 35% 62%

Page 40



Neither 4 11%
Tend to disagree 4 11%
Strongly disagree 4 11%
No answer 2 5%

Total 37 100%

Q5b. There has been a sig

Count %
Strongly agree 14 38%
Tend to agree 11 30% 68%
Neither 4 11%
Tend to disagree 3 8%
Strongly disagree 1 3%
No answer 4 11%
Total 37 100%
Q5c. The current property
Count %
Strongly agree 10 27%
Tend to agree 16 43% 70%
Neither 5 14%
Tend to disagree 2 5%
Strongly disagree 1 3%
No answer 3 8%
Total 37 100%

Q5d. The tenancy has not

been conducted satisfactorily

Count %
Strongly agree 22 59%
Tend to agree 4 11% 70%
Neither 5 14%
Tend to disagree 3 300%
Strongly disagree 0 0%
No answer 3 8%
Total 37 100%

Agenda Item 15
Page 41

nificant improvement in the households financial

has been adapted to help a resident but it is no



Agenda Item 15
Page 42

Q5e. The tenant has allowed the property to become severely overcrowded

Count %
Strongly agree 16 43%
Tend to agree 11 30% 73%
Neither 4 11%
Tend to disagree 3 8%
Strongly disagree 0 0%
No answer 3 8%
Total 37 100%

Q5f. The tenant refuses to

participate in the renewal process

Count %
Strongly agree 16 43%
Tend to agree 6 16% 59%
Neither 7 19%
Tend to disagree 3 8%
Strongly disagree 1 3%
No answer 4 11%
Total 37 100%

Q6. Do you have any comments to make about the renewal process?

A significant improvement in the household's financial circumstances must be
properly measured and defined to account for the difference between the cost of
social housing and the cost of private housing otherwise there is a risk that more
expensive private housing would simply render the household as either no better off

or even worse off in real terms.

T. Under—occupancy In determining under occupancy the 'bedroom standard” will be
used. Does that mean that the same exemptions will apply as apply for Hosuing
Benefit? E.g. children at university, specially adapted properties where the tenant
needs the adaptation? 2. It is recognised that there are insufficient 1-bedroom
properties in Central Beds. For tenants who remain in housing need, what will
happen if no suitable smaller property can be found before the renewal of the
tenancy. 3. Substantial Improvement in Household’s financial position a) If the
improvement in the Household income is due to a young adult leaving education and
starting work, will this trigger this criterion? If the family are forced to look at private
rental or home ownership, this could cause financial difficulties in the future when
the young adult moves out of the family home. b) This will be a disincentive to work
longer hours, find a higher paid job or, for those on benefits or about to leave
school, to find any job. An adapted property no longer suitable for the tenants
needs The draft proposal suggests that this will only happen if the tenancy comes up

Each circumstance should be considered




Agenda Item 15

Houghton Regis Town Council considered this consultation on 17th January. It was
Resolved to note the consultation and to welcome measures to improve the
efficiency of the use of social housing stock subject to: The measures outlined in the
Strategy were supported provided that safeguarding measures were put in place to
ensure that tenants were provided with suitable alternative accommodation should
they be required to relocate; The wording describing the circumstances where the
Council believed that the tenancy should not be renewed was too wide ranging and
required more careful definition; In relation to succession rights it was considered
that should the situation arise that siblings live together provision should be made in
the strategy to accommodate this situation. | hope that these comments can be
taken into consideration. Regards Clare Evans Town Clerk .

| am worried about mixed messages regarding working?

| don't understand the second point - surely if the household finances improve they
will be paying a higher rent (i.e. commercial rate) anyway and therefore this money
could be used to add to the housing stock? | don't live in social housing so | don't
know how the system works but this is surely a more practical solution than forcing
people to move. Penalising people for earning more money is already creating an
environment where people choose not to earn over a certain amount of money to
stay within boundaries. Whilst the 'need' may be less, surely a rent increase is
better as circumstances can easily change the other way. Forcing children to move
house just because their dad has been promoted seems unfair.

If it takes five years to terminate a tenancy because it has not been conducted
satisfactorily suggests that measures at the Council's disposal have not been
properly used. The new measure should not be a replacement for poor housing
management. While the Council needs to make good use of its stock the
introduction of these new tenancies will be disruptive to families and potentially
increase the number of moves within the stock. This increases workloads and
administration, as will the monitoring of the tenancies in the first place. If the Council
wishes to move people it should help with incentives and other assistance e.g. many
older people are reluctant to move because they do not have assistance to do so.

If the property is now under-occupied if the householder is moved against their
wishes it is essential that they remain within the same community, i.e. the village or
town where they are already living, and they should not be moved until a smaller
house in the same village/town is available. It is extremely important, as it is likely to
cause stress and illness to take them away from the community who know them and
can care for them if needed. If you move them out of the community you would be
isolating them.

It is not clear what sanctions are available to the Council if the tenant refuses to co-
operate. Withdrawing a tenancy or evicting a tenant surely means that the tenant is
then in need of emergency accommodation in either the same Council area or
another Council's area.

Page 43



Agenda Item 15

Its the basic humane right for a person to have a roof over their head A person may
be only a short time better of financially due to economic circumstances. There is no
thing as job security and with high unemployment and this is the case for an assured
tenancy when you become unemployed

Need more info, what happens if CBC decide to renew but not the existing tenancy?

None

Not all circumstances apply to the under-occupied scenario - the household might
be under-occupied whilst children are at university or college, but they may come
back to live with their parents, as they can't find their own home. The renewal
process might create unnecessary worry to tenants that they may be moved every
five years. Without the security of tenure, there may be less inclination to look after
and maintain their properties.

Original tenant Should be able to continue to occupy the premises, provided they
have paid rent, no asbos, i.e. behaved in a responsible way

Q5 (1) Suitable alternative housing within the same community must be available
before this could be implemented unless the tenant expressly wishes to move from
the current community. Q5 (6) Control measures should be implemented to ensure
that tenants with specific educational or mental health issues are offered specific
one-to one consultation to ensure non-renewal of a tenancy is not as a result of
failing to "understand" the policy.

Q5 needs a great deal of information before a reasonable judgement can be made.
The question is reasonable but it is driven by economic necessity. | would prefer to
pay my rates and support those who are not clearly seen in the questions.

This is not appropriate for older peoples housing / services

Decisions around renewal of a property which has been adapted but is considered
no longer suitable may benefit from joint working with Social Care and Health to
access potential additional adaptations, increased provision of support and care in
the community and the social isolation impact of non-renewal. Potential move on
from local support networks, familiarity with surroundings, particularly of relevance to
early stages of dememtia(increasing levels of sufferers of working age possible)
could cause deterioration in health, particularly mental heath, and depression. This
may be more aarent in rurual locations, possibly.

Most rented accommodation is for a one year contract so this could lead families
vulnerable and continually needing to move on so no stability. There needs to be an
appeal process to allow individual needs to be assessed.

Q7. Are you responding as an individual or as an organisation?

Count %
Individual 27 82%
Organisation 10 30%
No answer 0 0%
Total 37 112%

Q8. What is your age?

Page 44



Count %
30 or under 3 9%
31-50 11 33%
51-70 11 33%
71+ 1 3%
No answer 11 33%
Total 37 112%

Agenda Item 15
Page 45



Q9. Are you:

Count %
Male 12 36%
Female 15 45%
No answer 10 30%
Total 37 112%

Q9. Is your gender identity the same as the gender you were at birth?

Count %
Yes 23 70%
No 1 3%
Prefer not to say 2 6%
No answer 11 33%
Total 37 112%

Q10. Do you have a long-standing illness, disability or infirmity?

Count %
Yes 5 15%
No 20 61%
No answer 12 36%
Total 37 112%

Q11. Are you currently a social housing tenant?

Count %
Yes 3 9%
No 23 70%
No answer 11 33%
Total 37 112%

Q12. Which of these activities best describes what you are doing?

Count %
Permanent employee in full-time job 13 39%
Temporary employee in full-time job 4 12%
Permanent employee in part-time job 0 0%
Temporary employee in part-time job 0 0%
Self employed full or part-time 2 6%
On a government supported training programme 0 0%
Full-time education 0 0%
Unemployed and available for work 0 0%
Permanently sick/disabled 1 3%
Wholly retired from work 5 15%
Looking after the home 0 0%
Other (landlord/ farmer) 1 3%
No answer 11 33%
Total 37 112%

Agenda Item 15

Page 46



Agenda Item 15
Page 47

Q13. To which of these groups do you consider you belong?

Count %
British 20 61%
Irish 0 0%
European 2 6%
Other White background 0 0%
Bangladeshi 0 0%
Indian 0 0%
Pakistani 0 0%
Other Asian background 0 0%
Caribbean 0 0%
African 0 0%
Other Black background 0 0%
White & Black Caribbean 0 0%
White & Black African 1 3%
White & Asian 0 0%
Other mixed background 0 0%
Arab 0 0%
Gypsy/ Romany/ Irish Traveller/ Show people 0 0%
Chinese 0 0%
Other 1 3%
No answer 13 39%
Total 37 112%
Q14. What is your Religion or belief?

Count %
Buddhist 1 3%
Christian 15 45%
Hindu 0 0%
Jewish 0 0%
Muslim 0 0%
Sikh 0 0%
No religion 10 30%
Other 0 0%
No answer 11 33%
Total 37 112%

Q15. What is your sexual orientation?

Count %
Lesbian/ gay woman or gay man 0 0%
Bisexual 0 0%
Heterosexual 20 61%
Prefer not to say 5 15%
Other 1 3%
No answer 11 33%
Total 37 112%




Agenda Item 15
Page 48

Q16. What is your home postcode?
BH23 8AA
LU1 4EJ
LU3 4DY
LU5 6DJ
LUS6NH
LU7 1RX
MK17
MK41
MK45
MK45 1EN
MK45 2TB
MK45 4PA
NN4

PE19 8UQ
SG16 6AS
SG166HJ
sg18 8qq
SG5 4AN
SG7 6NU

Q17. If you are responding as an organisation, what type of organisation are
you?

Housing Association or Social Landlord
Housing Association or Social Landlord
Voluntary Organisation or Charity
Voluntary Organisation or Charity
Voluntary Organisation or Charity
Town or Parish Council

Town or Parish Council

Town or Parish Council

Town or Parish Council

Public Services Commissioner



Agenda Item 15
Page 49

APPENDIX C

Tenancy Strategy Consultation November 12 — February 2013
Face to face interviews

Bedford Court

Resident 1 (mother plus 1)
“'m very happy with 5 years — | wont need the same kind of property forever. It seems
very reasonable because my circumstances might change”

Resident 2 (couple)
“'m happy with that approach — it sounds absolutely fine”

Resident 3 (couple plus teenager)

“It seems like a good idea. I've had 7 children & my circumstances have changed lots”.
When asked about how 5 years was as a duration — “its not too long and its not too
short, and from my point of view I’'m not tied to a property”

Resident 4 (mother & child)

“It would be fairer | suppose for people sitting on the waiting list. Bit concerned about
the areas people would be asked to be moved to — | would want to stay near my family.
| wouldn’t want to move out of the area”

Resident 5 (single person)

Commented that he would like to see more information on the proposals (directed him
to website). Said that he thought it would be very useful to tackle under-occupation and
he gave a couple of examples of single people living in 3 and 4 bedroom council
houses. He said “I’'m aware of a circumstance where someone is in a 3 bedroom house
and wont move”. He added “But I'm not keen on moving people into the private sector”.

Resident 6 (couple)

Sceptical of the proposals but could see that it would be useful for under-occupation.
Gave examples of people they knew under-occupying. Commented that there were long
waiting lists and people under-occupying wasn't fair.

Resident 7 (single person)

Disagreed with the proposals as she said she was looking for permanent
accommodation and wanted to be able to buy her council house. She said “I've been
homeless and | want my next place to be settled and to buy it”.

Women’s Refuges -in north & south of the district

Focus groups in each refuge — 3 participants in one, 5 in the other

Where tenant is asked to move because of under-occupation
* Mixed feelings on under occupation, can see that if a person is significantly under
occupying then its good to free up the accommodation for a family, but on the
whole preference for people to be allowed to stay put — especially if they are old.
There should be encouragement and it should be a choice to move.



Agenda Item 15
Page 50

» Strong feelings where the tenants are older and the home has been a family
home ‘I grew up in that house, I'd hate to see my mum have to move into a flat'.

* Might be some situations where the circumstances justify the person having to
downsize — ie example of a family that got a bigger house because they were
foster carers, and when they stopped fostering they should have moved back into
a smaller house — but it should be on individual circumstances.

Other general thoughts

All residents expressed concern with 5 year tenancies, citing the lack of security and
stability — ‘ there will be the worry that you might have to move’, concerns about home
making in that situation, about settling children into schools that they might have to
leave. Although residents agreed that that having to move wouldn’t be as bad if it was in
the same area, and didn’t cause children to need to change schools, but ‘even just
moving is hard’.

Disagree with asking people to move because their finances have improved. ‘I'll have
got a job after 5 years and they’ll say ‘get out’, described as ‘punishing people for
improving their circumstances’ and ‘not fair'. Residents suggested making sure it's over
a period, not a snapshot of improved income.

Concern about effect on people moving into private rent in marginal circumstances —
previous experience of high rents, ‘I've never been so broke’, difficulties raising
deposits, benefit caps and thresholds, feeling that you are much more vulnerable to
ending up ‘in a loop’ if you are in private rent and you lose your job, and ending up
homeless and in a hostel again. Will outgoings be taken into account — ie number of
children, single parenthood, debts. More sympathetic to people moving out if their
circumstances have improved such that they are very comfortably off.

People who are really ill shouldn’t be expected to move.

Particular circumstances of people coming out of a refuge into a tenancy — someone in
this situation has often already had to move their children to a different area. ‘I've

promised my daughter, “this is where we’re going to live now”.” Children in that situation
shouldn’t have to face upheaval again after 5 years.

There was concern that you could end up living closer to the person you have fled from;
people who have already had to start a new life with their children, in a different area,
shouldn’t have to face the possibility of moving to a new area again.

Job Clubs

The 14 people interviewed at job club were a mix of social housing tenants, private
tenants and owner-occupiers.

Most interviewees broadly agreed with the draft Tenancy Strategy, provided there was
somewhere suitable for tenants to move to, and that finances had been assessed fairly.
‘People shouldn’t sit on family houses after their children have moved out’.

Widespread agreement with the use of 5 year tenancies to tackle anti-social behaviour,
‘You are lucky to get a council place, you should look after it’, alongside concern about



Agenda Item 15
Page 51

tackling existing nuisance neighbours — ‘It needs shaking up’, ‘It won't be fair if you're
not doing something about my nuisance neighbour’.

People who agreed on principle with freeing up family houses reflected that it would be
preferable if people didn’t have to move against their wishes, “Too much of a big stick’,
with more emphasis on positive incentives.

Some interviewees were concerned about the difficulties of implementing the Strategy
in a way which fairly took account of individual’'s circumstances — ‘How far away is too
far (to move)?’, ‘What if they can’t afford the removal costs’, ‘Older people get used to
their neighbours’.



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the

Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

No. | Positive comments Who / how many people | Equalities or other What is proposed by the Member
implications Task Force in response to this
1 Its reasonable to move if 6 people N/A N/A
circumstances change / 5
years is a reasonable length of
time.
2 Fixed term tenancies are a 9 people; Stakeholder Positive, helping to N/A
good way of matching social workshop; 1 voluntary meet needs of people
housing stock with people in organisation/charity. in housing need and
housing need. waiting for a social
rented home.
3 Fixed term tenancies are a 12 people (in addition to 23 | Positive, helping to N/A
good tool in tackling anti-social | of 33 online respondents address the impacts of
behaviour. who ‘agreed’ with this anti-social behaviour
aspect of the Tenancy on households.
Strategy); the Equality
Forum; Housing staff
workshop; Stakeholder
workshop.
4 Its good not to be tied to a 2 people Positive, these N/A

property.

respondents (both
prospective tenants)
felt that they would
benefit from the
potential for greater
mobility.

Ov

€G obed
GT Waj| epua



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

No. | Positive comments Who / how many people | Equalities or other What is proposed by the Member
implications Task Force in response to this
5 This policy will result in less 1 person N/A — comment based | N/A
loss of stock due to Right To on a misconception
Buy. that RTB will not be
part of the ongoing
housing offer to
tenants who have
improved their
finances.
6 Its wrong that a tenant should | 2 people N/A N/A
be offered a ‘home for life’.
7 The council may use the 2 people; The Equalities Implications if a Comment not considered by the

‘tenancy conduct’ criteria
heavy-handedly. People with
disabilities may be treated
unfairly if they are reported as
perpetrators of asb and their
behaviour is a direct result of
their disability.

Forum.

tenancy is not
renewed, on the
grounds of behaviour
that is related to a
disability.

Member Task Group because it was
received after the end of the formal
consultation period. Suggest that
policy and procedure guidelines be
developed, with regard to the EIA, in
order to ensure that this is applied
proportionately and in a way that
avoids unfair treatment of any person
to which a ‘protected characteristic’
applies.

Ov

G abed
GT Wal| epua



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people

Equalities or other
implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

8 This shouldn’t lead to evictions | 1 person None — the draft N/A
where the needs haven’t Tenancy Strategy is
changed and the tenancy explicit that tenancies
hasn’t been conducted well. will be renewed in

these circumstances.
9 5 years is too long. 1 person Government guidance | N/A
is that tenancies of
less than 5 years
should only be used in
exceptional
circumstances.
10 | 5 years is not long enough / 12 people; Two Town and | Potential for worry and | Offer training and support so that

less security of tenure will
cause stress and uncertainty.

Parish Council responses;
The Equality Forum;
Stakeholder workshop.

stress to impact
negatively on the
wellbeing of
households who are
vulnerable in some
way and/or do not
understand the
tenancy review
process.

tenants understand the circumstances
in which their tenancy might not be
renewed, including tailored support for
people with particular problems such
as mental ill-health and learning
disability.

Ov

GG obed
GT Wal| epua



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people

Equalities or other
implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

11 | Children who have 8 individuals (all homeless | It could be argued that | Propose to leave the tenancy strategy
experienced homelessness and in a refuge). there is a case to as it is, - no special treatment in these
after fleeing domestic violence address the particular | circumstances, but as a matter or
will usually be resettling in a disadvantage faced by | procedure and policy to offer tailored
new area; given the traumatic a family in this support in these circumstances so that
circumstances of their change situation. tenants and their children feel secure
of home, they should be about the circumstances in which the
offered longer than 5 years. tenancy would not be renewed.

12 | Where tenancies are not Six individuals; three Town | Potential for adverse Retain within the strategy the
renewed, tenants should be and Parish Councils; The impact on any requirement that moves must not
able to move to suitable Equality Forum; The Child | household that is prevent people from accessing their
property within the same Poverty Forum; Housing obliged to move to a work or training; or prevent people
community and remain within | staff workshop. different area, with with special needs from accessing
easy reach of friends / Equalities Implications | their usual support network.
relatives / services. where ‘protected

characteristics’ apply.
13 | The policy will impact harder 1 person Geographical analysis | As a matter or procedure and policy,

on people in rural areas with a
limited supply of alternative
accommodation.

of lettings / housing
markets required to
understand if there will
be an impact, and if so
how this could be
managed.

there will be officer discretion within
the review process to take account, if
necessary, of difficulty related to
limited supply in a rural area.

Ov

oG abed
GT Waj| epua



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people

Equalities or other
implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

14 | Fixed term tenancies are not 10 people; 1 specialist Age is a protected There should be an upper age
appropriate for older people’s | Housing Provider; The characteristic in threshold, set at the legal retirement
housing and services; older Equality Forum. Equalities Legislation. | age at any point in time, beyond which
people are more likely to suffer tenancies will automatically be
adverse impact on their renewed.
wellbeing if compelled to
move.

15 | Using flexible tenancies to 6 people; one Town and Asb can be targeted at, | Retain in the strategy, as consultation
resolve anti-social behaviour Parish Council; The and/or have greater showed that on the whole, using fixed
should not be a replacement Equality Forum. emotional impact on term tenancies as a tool against anti-
for tackling it effectively at an people with protected | social behaviour was popular with
earlier stage. Unfair on tenants characteristics; agencies and the public, provided that
who’s nuisance neighbour is a therefore effective it was not a substitute for timely and
secure tenant if this tool takes practice around asb is | effective action during the tenancy.
on too much significance in an equalities issue.

ASB practice.
16 | This policy will be a 13 people; The Child Potential impact / Use a process of Tenancy Training

disincentive for people to
improve their financial
circumstances; people will feel
they are being punished for
their efforts and aspirations.
The process will be intrusive, ‘I
want to just move in and get
on with my life’.

Poverty Forum.

mixed messages to
people about
improving their social
mobility.

and ongoing support and engagement
to ensure that there are no
misconceptions about the level of
income required before an
improvement in circumstances might
affect the future of the tenancy. Use
the process to foster aspirations and
target positive incentives.

Ov

/G obed
GT Wal| epua



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people

Equalities or other
implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

17 | Make sure that people who are | 17 people; The Equality Possible adverse effect | The financial assessment process and
asked to move on financial Forum; The Child Poverty | on any households criteria will be developed as a matter
grounds can definitely afford to | Forum; Housing staff which moves and is of procedure and policy.
rent or buy in the local market | workshops; Stakeholder not able to afford the
without struggling. Assess workshop. alternative
affordability rather than accommodation
income. Take the household’s without a struggle.
outgoings,responsibilities and
debts into account. Thresholds
might need to vary across
localities. Take into account
assets as well as income.

18 | This will be detrimental to the | 4 people; The Equality Possible conflict with Add to the Tenancy Strategy an

social fabric of an area —
churn; new, possibly less well-
off residents; people not
putting down roots.

Forum; Aspley Guise
Parish Council

regeneration and
tackling area-based
poverty. Educational
outcomes and levels of
crime, for example, are
usually better in
economically mixed
neighbourhoods.

explicit statement to the effect that
economically mixed neighbourhoods
are to be encouraged, and that the
implementation of the strategy will
seek to promote this, in the way that
income is assessed and in the
promotion of ‘Pay to stay’ and Right
To Buy options.

Ov

gG abed
GT Waj| epua



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people

Equalities or other
implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

19 | Right To Buy and ‘Pay to stay’ | 2 people; The Child May be alternatives to | As above — an explicit statement in
are fairer options than moving | Poverty Forum; Housing tenancy renewal for the Tenancy Strategy will highlight
home for people who have staff workshop. people who have a Right To Buy and ‘Pay to stay’ as
improved their financial claim to stay in their desirable options in this situation.
circumstances; and will home on Equalities
contribute to the economic mix grounds but sufficient
on estates. resources to pay more

for their housing.
20 | If people are only under- 9 people; Child Poverty Balance between Propose to O&S that they debate the

occupying by one bed room
and can afford to pay for it,
they should be allowed to stay.
Making people move from 2 to
1 bed accommodation is
‘overkill’. One bed
accommodation is not ideal
even for single people,
contributing to isolation and
depression.

Forum; Hightown
Praetorian Housing
Association.

meeting the needs of
people who are waiting
for a 2 bed property;
and allowing people
who already have a 2
bed property to stay
there. Potential for
adverse impact on
people who move, and
on people who stay
longer on the waiting
list.

possibility that a household under-
occupying a two bed home should not
be asked to move to a one bed home
as part of the tenancy review/renewal
process.

Ov

6S obed
GT Waj| epua



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people

Equalities or other
implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

21 | What if people can’t afford the | 1 individual Possible adverse No specific comment recorded.

removal costs? impact on anyone with
a constrained income,
and equalities
implications where a
protected characteristic
applies.

22 | Its normal for young adults to 2 people; Stakeholder Possible adverse As a matter or procedure and policy,
return to the family home workshop. impact on any there will be officer discretion within
during their transition to household. the review process to take account, if
establishing an independent necessary, of any special
life. It's socially beneficial if circumstances around a tenant’s
people have a ‘safety net’ grown-up children.
during this period of their lives.

If they are in full time
education elsewhere, this will
still be their ‘only or principle
home’.
23 | ltis disruptive for children to 10 people; The Equality Possible adverse effect | Retain in the strategy a statement that

have to move, especially if
they have to change school
and/or move away from
friends.

Forum; The Child Poverty
Forum.

on grounds of age —
children will be
powerless in this
situation; there is a
statutory duty to them
in respect of Equalities
legislation, and a
statutory duty to

households will not be compelled to
move where this would cause a child
to have to change schools; and further
that officers will apply discretion to
take into account circumstances which
may make a move detrimental to the
welfare of a child; and will seek input
from children’s social workers in such

Ov

09 abed
GT Waj}| epud



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people

Equalities or other
implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

promote the welfare of
children (Children Act
2004, s 11).

cases.

24 | What about separated parents | 1 person; The Equality Possible adverse ‘Spare bedrooms’ used for access
who need a spare bedroom to | Forum. impact on children in arrangements to the tenant’s children
accommodate access this situation; as a will not be treated as under-
arrangements. housing authority the occupation provided that there is a

question is whether Shared Residency order.
this is justified by the

need to match

occupants more tightly

with bedrooms.

25 | What about emotional 2 people. Possible adverse There may be situations in which it is
attachment to the family impact on any proportionate to take this into account
home? household, may be an | — see ‘Special circumstances’, item x.

equalities issue where
a ‘protected
characteristic’ applies.

26 | If would be better if there was | 9 people None specific. No specific comment recorded.
enough housing to go around;
or if people could be
encouraged to move with
attractive alternatives rather
than compelled to move.

27 | Concerns about the costs of 4 individuals; The Equality | Potential knock-on This concern should be addressed as

staffing and maintenance.
More churn in the stock, higher

Forum; 1 Public Services
Commissioner (responding

effect on tenants of
increased

a matter of procedure and policy.

Ov

T9 abed
GT Waj| epua



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people

Equalities or other
implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

maintenance costs, staff time
managing flexible tenancies.

online).

management and
maintenance costs.

28 | Definitions used throughout 1 Town and Parish The terms ‘Substantial improvement in
the strategy should be more Council; The Child Poverty financial circumstances’; ‘poor
tightly defined. Forum; Housing staff tenancy conduct’; ‘special needs’; and

workshop; Stakeholder ‘adapted property’ will be precisely

workshop. defined through the development of
policy and procedural guidelines for
the implementation of the tenancy.
These will be developed with due
regard to EIA.

29 | What about disabled people 3 people; The Equality Adverse impact on This concern should be addressed as
who need a spare room for a Forum. disabled people if need | a matter or procedure and policy.
carer; or couples that need for a spare bedroom
separate bedrooms because of not taken into account.
medical conditions?

30 | How will the implementation of | 1 organisation responding | Potential adverse This comment was not presented to

fixed-term tenancies cater to
the circumstances of those
who may not be recognised as
vulnerable/in need of support —
ie some people with mental
health problems; people with
physical health problems who
are independent but
deteriorate during or as a
result of the process.

online.

impact on people who
fall within a protected
characteristic but are
not readily
recognisable as such.

the Task and Finish group because it
was received after the end of the
formal consultation period. Suggest
that this concern is accounted for in
the way that policy and procedural
guidelines are developed.

Ov

29 abed
GT Wal| epua



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people | Equalities or other

implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

31 | Exceptional circumstances -: The exceptional
circumstances identified

and debated were-:

All of the suggested Each of these circumstances should
exceptions have be considered as a matter for officer

During the consultation, there implications around the | discretion in the review process,

was debate amongst
stakeholders as to whether or
not the strategy should identify
specific exceptional
circumstances in which a
tenancy would be renewed
even if there was under-
occupation.

A move would
cause harmto a
tenant with mental
ill-health. (1 person;
Housing Staff
Workshop
Stakeholder
workshop).

A move would be
‘disabling’ to a
tenant with sensory
impairment; (1
person; the Equality
Forum).

The property has
been adapted for a
household member;
(1 person)

A move would take
place whilst a child
was sitting GCSE’s
or A levels;

A household

duty to promote
equality and remove
disadvantage.

supported by the development of
policy and procedural guidelines.

Ov

€9 abed
GT Waj}| epud



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people

Equalities or other
implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

member is seriously
or terminally ill; (3
people; Housing
staff workshop);

* Adapted home is no
longer required
because the
tenant’s child has
died. (1 person)

32

Need to build time and regular
contact with the tenant (yearly
reviews suggested) into the
tenancy management and
review process, so that the
process of developing the
tenant’s aspirations is ‘front-
loaded’ and the housing
manager understands what
support they need to manage
their tenancy and improve their
circumstances.

Equality Forum; Housing
staff workshops;

Stakeholder workshops;
Housing staff workshop.

Positive impacts.

This should be addressed as an aim
of the Tenancy Training and support
programme, to be implemented as an
element of the Tenancy Strategy.

33

Equality Forum suggest that
the Strategy should contain an
ethical statement of its
council’s intentions in respect
of good Equalities practice,
and which demonstrates

The Equality Forum

Potentially positive.

No specific comment recorded.

Ov

9 abed
GT Waj| epua



Appendix D - Summary of consultation feedback on the draft Central Bedfordshire Council Tenancy Strategy; and response of the
Member Task Force

Public consultation November 2012 — February 2013

Negative comments and
concerns

Who / how many people

Equalities or other
implications

What is proposed by the Member
Task Force in response to this

compassion for the poor and
disadvantaged.

34 | Needs to be an appeals 1 voluntary The appeals process It is explicit in the draft Tenancy
process so that individual organisation/charity. will need to be Strategy that a robust appeals
needs can be considered. designed to be process should be in place for council
accessible to all. tenants and the tenants of Registered
Providers.
35 | Concern about the degree to 1 person waiting to take up This comment was not considered by

which HA'’s will follow the
guidelines in the Tenancy
Strategy, harder for HA fixed-
term tenants to know where
they stand.

a Paradigm offer of a fixed
term tenancy.

the Member Task and Finish Group as
it was received after the end of the
formal consultation period.

All consultation feedback is summarised here, including 37 online responses; 2 emailed responses from Town and Parish councils; 14 interviews with local people
attending job clubs; 7 interviews with residents of Bedford Court; 5 interviews with residents of Biggleswade DV refuge and 3 interviews with residents of Dunstable

DV refuge. Also meetings of the Equality Forum and Child Poverty Forum, 2 housing staff workshops and one stakeholder workshop.

The headline figures from the consultation (including responses from individuals but not groups) are-:

38 people broadly agree

25 people broadly disagree

5 people neither agree nor disagree overall

Ov

G9 abed
GT Waj| epua



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 16

Page 67
Meeting: Social Care Health and Housing Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Date: 4 March 2013
Subject: Home Energy Conservation Act — Report to Government
Report of: Clir Carole Hegley , Executive Member for Social Care Health and
Housing
Summary: The report outlines the approach to be taken for Central Bedfordshire

Council to meet the new requirements of the Home Energy
Conservation Act 1995.

Advising Officer: Julie Ogley, Director of Social Care Health and Housing
Contact Officer: Nick Costin, Head of Private Sector Housing
Public/Exempt: Public

Wards Affected: All

Function of: Council

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Council Priorities:

1. . Enhancing Central Bedfordshire — creating jobs, managing growth,
protecting our countryside and enabling businesses to grow.

. Improved educational attainment.

. Promote health and wellbeing and protecting the vulnerable.
Financial:

2. The Home Energy Conservation Act (HECA) Further Report will provide
direction as to how external funding should be targeted and promoted in
Central Bedfordshire. There will be no financial impact to the Council of the
proposed approach but potentially a positive impact on residents who can
reduce fuel bills. There is no intention to alter the Council’s Renewal Policy,
which was approved by Executive in July 2012.

3. The new HECA duties require the Council to provide a Progress Report to
Government every two years, following the initial Further Report provided in
March 2013. The assessment of progress is likely to require the commissioning
of updated data and analysis of the energy performance of housing in Central
Bedfordshire. The cost of that work in 2013 is approximately £6,500 but has
been met from external funding sources. The intention is that the cost of
Progress Reports will met from external funding in the future. The Council may
have to plan a budget in the event that external funding is not available.




Agenda Item 16
Page 68

Legal:

4. The Home Energy Conservation Act 1995 (HECA) was not repealed by
Government. Instead, Government have refreshed the local authority duties
within the Act and provided guidance on how local authorities must meet these
duties in a Department of Energy and Climate Change guidance report in July
2012.

Risk Management:

5. The main risk is the short timescale for meeting the HECA requirements. The
Council does not have the benefit of an original HECA strategy and has had to
commission research, data, and support to produce the report by 31 March
2013. The data was received on 7 February 2013. The risk will be minimised
by prioritising report preparation within a partnership approach to ensure that
wider community and corporate aims are captured.

Other risks identified include:

. Failing to deliver the Council’s priorities

. Failing to discharge statutory responsibilities.
Staffing (including Trades Unions):
6. Not Applicable.
Equalities/Human Rights:

7. Public authorities have a statutory duty to promote equality of opportunity,
eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and foster
good relations in respect of nine protected characteristics; age disability,
gender re-assignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

8. An Equality Impact Assessment is in development and will be further informed
by a Stakeholder Workshop on 20 February 2013.
9. The promotion and targeting of external funding to tackle fuel poverty will have

regard to the data and information indicating where there are higher incidences
of fuel poverty. These are often in areas with higher proportions of lower
income households.

Public Health

10. Improving energy efficiency in the areas with poor housing stock will help to
contribute to a reduction in health inequalities, particularly where there is risk of
fuel poverty. Cold, damp homes increase risk to health, particularly for older
people, and such homes are a contributory factor towards excess winter
deaths. Research has indicated that children in cold damp homes are less
likely to complete home studies, which could impact upon their educational
development. improving




Agenda Item 16
Page 69

Community Safety:

11. The Council has a statutory duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder
Act to do all that it reasonably can do to reduce crime and disorder in its area.
All staff and partners that work with the Council to promote energy saving
initiatives, will be required to show identification to minimise risk fraudulent
activity and distraction burglary.

Sustainability:

12. Improving the energy efficiency of housing directly contributes to the Council’s
Climate Change strategy and reduces carbon emissions. Installing energy
saving measures helps improve the sustainability of homes as well as
improving comfort and warmth for residents.

Procurement:

13. Commissioning of the data to inform the report complied with the Council’s
procurement policy.

RECOMMENDATION(S):
The Committee is asked to:-

1. Consider the general approach taken to inform and complete the HECA
Further Report

2. Provide comment to the approach and data findings

Introduction

14.  The Home Energy Conservation Act 1995 (HECA) introduced new duties upon
local housing authorities in 1996. The Act required every local housing
authority to produce and publish a strategy to significantly reduce the energy
consumption of dwellings in the area over a period of up to fifteen years. The
strategy had to be approved by Government in 1996 and each year thereafter
the local authority had to report progress against the action plan within the
strategy. Government stated that “significant” improvement meant a 30%
improvement on a 1996 baseline of domestic energy consumption. The
strategy included all tenures of housing.

15. In 2009 Government indicated that after 13 years, local authorities did not
have to continue providing “progress reports” and suggested that HECA might
be repealed. HECA was not repealed and in 2012 Department of Energy and
Climate Change (DECC) indicated that HECA would be used to introduce new
responsibilities on local authorities.

16. DECC guidance advised local authorities that a new, “Further Report” would
need to be submitted before the end of March 2013. DECC issued a number of
requirements for the Further Report, which for Central Bedfordshire Council
would effectively be the first report on plans to save domestic energy in the
area.



Agenda Item 16
Page 70

Context and requirements of new report

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Appendix A is a summary of the new requirements placed on local authorities
under the refreshed HECA. In particular the Council must prepare and submit
a report by 31 March 2013 detailing the energy conservation measures that
the authority considers practicable, cost-effective and likely to result in
significant improvement in the energy efficiency of residential accommodation
in its area. In order to meet this requirement, the Council needs to understand
the current baseline energy characteristics of all housing in Central
Bedfordshire.

The majority of housing in Central Bedfordshire is private sector, mainly owner
occupied, but with over 12,000 private rented homes. Whilst the Council has
good information about its own housing stock, and Housing Associations will
have good knowledge of their stock, the level of information about the private
sector is less well known. Consequently, as this sector forms the majority of
housing in Central Bedfordshire, the Council needed to improve its
understanding of the private sector to determine what cost effective and
practicable measures will result in significant improvement.

To meet this requirement, the Council has utilised external funding to procure
data for domestic energy efficiency characteristics of housing in Central
Bedfordshire held by external organisations.

The Government has recently introduced a new financial framework of funding
for domestic energy efficiency improvements with the Energy Act. The new
framework is called the Green Deal, which provides households with loan
funding to improve their homes, which is then repaid through the household
electricity bills. Green Deal was launched on 28 January 2013, so it is too early
to determine how successful the initiative will be.

Alongside Green Deal is grant funding called Energy Company Obligation
(ECO), which is specifically aimed at tackling fuel poverty. ECO funding has to
be bid for by accredited contractors, and bids have to indicate how contractors
are working with local authorities and communities to target funding where
most needed. A summary of the various strands of ECO funding is attached in
appendix B.

The Council will have to work with ECO providers to ensure that funding is
obtained for Central Bedfordshire residents. Data mentioned in 19. above will
help indicate the geographical and demographic areas where residents eligible
for ECO funding are most likely to be living.

Approach to producing Government Report for Central Bedfordshire

23.

A further Government requirement is that local authorities work in partnership
with national and local partners, and make links with other strategic priorities
such as economic regeneration, physical regeneration, supporting local
businesses, creating local jobs, fuel poverty alleviation, carbon reduction, health
and poverty. To ensure that these broad aims are met, the Council is holding a
stakeholder workshop on 20 February 2013, facilitated by an Energy Advice
Agency, who is working with the Council to obtain the required data mentioned
above. The workshop will review the data and explore what priorities and actions
the Council should include in the Further Report.



24.

25.

26.

Agenda Item 16
Page 71

Following acquisition of the data and feedback from a range of stakeholders,
the Energy Advice Agency will work with the Council to form a report that will
meet Government requirements. The exact content of the Further Report will
be finalised following feedback from the stakeholder workshop and Members
of Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

The energy characteristic data provided to the Council on 7 February 2013
provided some key findings to influence the Further Report approach. These
are included below;

(@) Central Bedfordshire’s population is ageing faster than the national
average, with about 24% of the population projected to be over 65
years by 2035. Older people are at most risk of cold damp homes, and
tend to suffer more when fuel costs rise.

(b) There is still considerable potential for installations of cavity and, in
particular, loft insulation. Both measures are very cost effective and in
many circumstances are likely to be funded by ECO or Green Deal. A
significant number of households don’t know whether their home has
this type of insulation.

(c) The proportion of residents that have capitalised on financial support
for installing renewable technology is higher than the national average.
This might indicate that the Council’s focus should be on those less
likely to be able to afford more costly energy savings technologies.

(d) Levels of fuel poverty in Central Bedfordshire are lower than the
national average but have increased faster than England during 2006
to 2010.

(e) “Hard to treat” properties are typically those with solid walls in areas

not connected to the gas network. The data indicates areas with higher
proportions of both solid walled homes and off gas, including Ampthill,
Woburn and Aspley, Linslade, Silsoe and Shillington, Toddington,
Biggleswade, and Arlesey. These areas should form the focus of
potentially attractive ECO funding for solid wall insulation (see
appendix B).

The research report has mapped data to illustrate the energy characteristics in
Central Bedfordshire. These maps can help in planning promotional activities
and can be useful when overlaying information, for example areas with both
high proportions of homes with solid walls and off the gas connection. A
summary table of areas with particular characteristics is included in appendix
C. Due to publishing restrictions, the full data report cannot be appended to
this Committee report but is available from the contact officer above.

Conclusion and Next Steps

27.

The summary data above suggests that the Council’s approach to forming
local energy ambitions and priorities within the Further Report should include
the following;

(@) A renewed focus on insulation measures in the housing stock with a
special focus on solid wall insulation and measures targeted at homes
using electricity for heating. The data also shows a large number of lofts
remain un-insulated.



28.

29.

30.

31.

Agenda Item 16
Page 72

(b) Extra emphasis on tackling fuel poverty given the projected ageing
population, the recent increase in fuel poverty, the relatively large
number of poorly insulated properties and the relatively high domestic
energy consumption particularly in some wards.

(c) If the Council wishes to influence a reduction in domestic CO2
emissions, it needs to focus on reducing heating fuel consumption, as
this is where the majority of the district's domestic CO2 emissions arise
from. A key element of this focus will be the targeted insulation of solid
walls and other hard to treat properties. A second element will be to
improve heating system efficiency primarily in gas heated properties and
to facilitate where practical a move to biomass or heat pump technology.
There could be links here with targeting properties as mentioned in point
(a) above.

(d) Take up of renewable technologies in the area has been high as the
area is relatively affluent. Future success here will depend upon the cost
of new technologies and to some extent the attractiveness of incentives
and the cost of traditional alternative fuels.

(e) The lack of understanding of householders concerning insulation in their
homes indicates a need to continue to provide information and advice to
residents.

Having regard to points (a), (b), and (c) in 27 above, the Council should focus
on directing ECO funding into areas where residents are most likely to benefit.
The use of the data will help encourage potential installers to bid for funding for
targeted areas of Central Bedfordshire. The approach to working with
accredited installers is included in appendix B. This approach will meet the
Council’s procurement policy and good practice.

The Green Deal scheme loan funding is not generally aimed at households in
fuel poverty. Whilst Green Deal provides opportunities for some households to
install measures through loans set against electricity bills, interest is charged
and households have to consider their own best financial options. The Council
should provide general advice and information about Green Deal but also
advise households to explore all finance options available in order to
undertake desired improvements.

These general conclusions will be incorporated into the stakeholder workshop
on 20 February 2013, for consideration and review. Stakeholders from the
Warm Homes Healthy People partnership, community groups, and internal
Council colleagues are attending to review the data and research findings.
Feedback will be considered and incorporated in the draft Further Report for
submission to Government.

Following presentation of this approach to Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Members, any further views and comments will considered and incorporated
into the final version Further Report, which will be signed off by Director of
Social Care Health and Housing prior to the end of March deadline.



Agenda Item 16
Page 73

Appendices:

Appendix A—  Summary of Home Energy Conservation Act (HECA) 1995 new
requirements

Appendix B—  Guide to Energy Company Obligation (ECO)
Appendix C—  Overall Assessment of Mapped data

Background papers and their location: (open to public inspection)



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 16
Page 75

Appendix A

Summary of Home Enerqy Conservation Act (HECA) 1995 new requirements

In summary, the requirements on local authorities under HECA are now:

« to set their own priorities, ambitions and targets in relation to carbon reduction
and fuel poverty that are aligned to local needs and circumstances

+ to deliver within the overarching framework of the ambitious Climate Change Act
2008 that is underpinning local and central government action

« to make links with other strategic priorities such as economic regeneration,
physical regeneration, supporting local businesses, creating local jobs, fuel
poverty alleviation, carbon reduction, health and poverty

+ to work in partnership with national and local partners

« to take advantage of financial assistance that is available to them such as the
Green Deal, ECO and Renewable Heat Incentive

« to implement energy efficiency improvements cost-effectively in residential
accommodation using an area-based street by street approach

« to prepare a report by 31 March 2013 detailing the energy conservation
measures that the authority considers practicable, cost-effective and like to result
in significant improvement in the energy efficiency of residential accommodation
in its area. All above aspects should be captured in the report

« To submit progress reports at 2 yearly intervals up to and including 31 March
2027

To enable compliance with several of the above requirements, the Council have
commissioned energy related stock condition data information. This is required to help
inform the report and will be presented at the workshop planned for 20" February 2013.



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 16
Page 77

Appendix B
Guide to Energy Company Obligation (ECO)

ECO — how is it funded?

There are two sources of funding for ECO, the energy companies themselves, or the
ECO Brokerage. It is envisaged that the best £/carbon deals will be with the brokerage.

ECO funding for ECO schemes has to be bid for. A bid must contain detailed proposals
and anticipated carbon saved from the measures installed. The proposals must be
within the three ECO “sub-schemes”, outlined below.

A bid is made by an accredited installer but is perhaps more likely to be approved if the
scheme is in partnership, for example with local authority, or community group(s), and is
shown to be specifically targeted based upon data/intelligence.

Three strands to ECO

a) CERO

The Carbon Emissions Reduction Obligation (CERO) has funding available to aid solid
wall insulation (SWI) and Hard-to-Treat Cavity Wall Insulation (HTT). CERO is
expected to provide up to 100% funding for both social and private homes for SWI and
HTT.

There appears to be no eligibility criteria for residents.

With funding for the first time expected to be at, or close to 100%, there is expected to
be a great interest and capacity may disappear quickly, with possible labour shortages.
These are measures that DECC are pushing hard but this is still a developing sector.

b) CSCO

The Carbon Saving Community Obligation (CSCO) targets insulation measures such as
Solid Wall Insulation, Cavity Wall Insulation, Loft Insulation, District Heating and
Glazing, in defined areas of multiple deprivation.

There is no need for qualifying benefits for properties in a CSCO area regardless of
tenure. 20% can be completed in areas adjoining the defined Lower Super Output
Areas, reducing “half street” installs experienced in previous (CESP) programmes.
CSCO Rural utilises 15% of the CSCO funding to those on benefits in rural areas -



Agenda Item 16
Page 78

defined as populations of less than 10,000. There are a large range of measures
available, e.g. Loft Insulation, Cavity Wall Insulation, External Wall Insulation,
Replacement Boilers and Glazing.

A qualifying benefit or tax credit is needed to be eligible for CSCO Rural, such as:

. Income related employment support
. State pension credit
. Working tax credit with a household income under £15,860

. Child Tax credit with household income under £15,860

c) HHCRO

The Home Heating Cost Reduction Obligation (HHCRO) is measured on the reduction
in notional heating bill savings and is aimed at those private sector residents on
qualifying benefits to have heating and insulation measures. There are multiple
qualifying measures allowed so long as it reduces the property's heating cost (incl.
boiler repairs).

Qualifying benefits are the same as those for CSCO Rural. HHCRO will allow those
qualifying residents the opportunity to receive heavily subsidised installations; in many
cases installed measures will be free of charge.

Eligible residents will need to be in receipt of qualifying benefits as would have been
required through the previous Warmfront scheme, which ended on 19 January 2013.

Some accredited installers are already willing to receive referrals from local authorities
or directly from qualifying residents and will be able to progress assessments from the
first week of February. In effect, HHCRO replaces Warm Front

Proposed Approach and next steps for the Council

Communities that could benefit from ECO in Central Bedfordshire

a) Under CERO, potentially any resident needing solid wall insulation (SWI) and Hard-
to-Treat Cavity Wall insulation. However, a scheme has to be developed for approval
and there will be greater certainty with a scheme supported by a landlord service for its
own properties. Depending upon factors like fuel used in those properties, there could
be funding at or near 100% levels for solid wall insulation including Non Traditional
homes.



Agenda Item 16
Page 79

b) Under CSCO, we aim to obtain data/report confirming the eligible LSOA in Dunstable
Manshead ward, to help identify those households (inc CBC tenants) where measures
are free.

c) Under Rural CSCO, the aim would be to target information to rural communities, esp
to those in receipt of qualifying benefits.

d) Under HHCRO, the aim would be to target information to all private sector residents
in receipt of qualifying residents.

Council Website

The website will be updated with up to date and relevant information to help inform
residents choices.

CBC owned homes

Funding is available for both Cornish and Unity type houses for solid wall insulation. The
Council’'s Housing Landlord Service needs to consider the improvement of these
homes, preferably in consultation with tenants.

The Council should also funding for Solid Wall Insulation to older traditional homes (in
rural areas mostly)?

Both schemes could provide 100% capital funding, but the Council would need resource
to project manage.

Procurement/choice of contractor

The Council have formally requested to join a Framework contract, tendered under
OJEU rules by Peterborough Environmental City Trust. The framework includes a

number of accredited contractors and includes scope for works to be undertaken in
Bedfordshire. The Council intend to run a mini competition amongst the companies
within the framework to comply with Council’s procurement rules and good practice.



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 16
Page 81

Appendix C

Overall Assessment of Mapped data

This section summarises the findings from the analysis of the mapped data in Section 2.
Only key maps are summarised here.

Solid Walls The data that is available shows that solid wall properties
appear to be clustered in the Aspley & Woburn,
Biggleswade, Silsoe & Shillington, Ampthill, Arlesey,
Dunstable Central, Linslade, Heath & Reach and
Toddington.

Off gas network Areas with a high proportion of properties not connected to
gas network (higher than 30%) are Ampthill, Biggleswade,
Westoning, Flitton & Greenfield, Heath & Reach, Toddington,
Linslade, Leighton Buzzard North, Woburn & Aspley, Potton,
Houghton Conquest and Haynes, Northill, Silsoe&
Shillington, Barton le Clay and Arlesey.

Electricity Above average electricity consumption mainly affects rural
consumption wards. Areas with particularly high consumption are
Caddington, Eaton Bray, Heath and Reach, Aspley&
Woburn, Westoning Flitton & Greenfield parts of Ampthill,
Maulden & Houghton Conquest, Northill and Potton wards.
The large urban wards by contrast have relatively low
electricity consumption.

Economy 7 High Economy 7 electricity consumption tends to follow
consumption areas not connected to the gas network. It is clear that high
average consumption of economy 7 is mainly a rural
phenomenon. Areas with particularly high E7 consumption
are Caddington, Eaton Bray, Heath and Reach, Aspley&
Woburn, Cranfield& Marston Moretaine, Ampthill, Maulden &
Houghton Conquest, Northill, Sandy, and Potton wards.

Gas consumption Wards with high consumption are generally in the west and
those with particularly high average consumption per
household are Aspley& Woburn, Westoning Flitton &
Greenfield, Leighton Buzzard North, Caddington and
Dunstable Watling ward.

Cavity Wall Significant areas appear to have quite low take-up of cavity
Insulation wall insulation, even populous urban wards. As a whole
Central Bedfordshire has about average levels of take-up for
cavity wall insulation which would suggest at least 30 — 40%




Agenda Item 16
Page 82

of cavities remain unfilled.

Loft Insulation This data shows that only a few urban wards showed
reasonable levels of take-up for insulation between 2005 and
2012. Throughout this period loft insulation was cheap and in
many cases free. It is likely then that a large proportion of
those areas that show poor take—up will indeed have
significant potential for this measure.

Condensing Boilers | The highest concentrations of condensing boiler installations
are limited to a few urban areas. Much of the area has
shown quite low levels of installation of condensing boilers in
recent years. There would appear to be significant scope to
improve heating efficiency as older gas boilers are replaced.
Particular areas of focus should be northern, western and
southern wards.

Renewables Most of the area has high levels of pv installations with wards
in the centre of Central Bedfordshire having particularly high
installation levels. Some areas however have very low levels
including Caddington, Toddington, Stotfold& Langford,
Arlesey and Aspley & Woburn.

Index of Multiple The IMD is an index created by analysing a range of factors
Deprivation that are symptomatic of social deprivation. Using this
analysis deprivation is highest in urban locations around
Dunstable (Caddington) Houghton Regis/ Tithe Farm,
Flitwick, Leighton Buzzard South and Sandy.

Benefits Summary | Wards in Dunstable, Houghton Regis and Leighton Buzzard,

map have the highest proportion of benefits claimants.
% fuel poor Relatively high levels of fuel poverty appear to be spread
households throughout Central Bedfordshire with wards in the southern

and northern extremities particularly badly affected
(Caddington, Eaton Bray, Aspley & Woburn, Northill, Sandy
and Potton). Generally urban wards have relatively low levels
of fuel poverty; there are however some small pockets of fuel
poverty in all urban areas.

Band A Council Tax | The wards of Caddington, Leighton Buzzard South, Flitwick,
Cranfield& Marston Moretaine and Arlesey have high
concentrations of council tax band A properties. This
measure was selected as it is a useful proxy for low income
households and therefore more likely to be susceptible to
fuel poverty.




Agenda Item 16
Page 83

% Privately owned | Private homeownership is uniformly high with only a few
properties areas showing patches with relatively low levels of home
ownership, these are Aspley& Woburn, Sandy, Northill, Tithe
Farm and Arlesey. High levels of home ownership could
indicate a potential market for Green Deal measures.

% Privately rented Central Bedfordshire has comparatively low levels of
properties privately rented accommodation. The few distinct pockets
where the proportion is over 11% are in Caddington ward,
the west of Aspley & Woburn, the north of Cranfield &
Marston Moretaine, the south of Northill, the centre of
Arlesey and small pockets in Dunstable and Leighton
Buzzard. All of these areas also score highly for fuel poverty,
energy use and in many cases band A properties

ECO CSCo Areas Central Bedfordshire has only one area designated as a
Carbon Saving Community. This is in Manshead ward
Dunstable. This area qualifies as it is in the top 15% of
deprived communities as calculated by the Index of Multiple
Deprivation. Full post code information on this area is
available from the DECC website.




Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 17

Page 85

Meeting: Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Date: 04 March 2013
Subject: Work Programme 2012/2013 & Executive Forward Plan
Report of: Richard Carr, Chief Executive
Summary: The report provides Members with details of the current Committee work

programme and the latest Executive Forward Plan.
Contact Officer: Jonathon Partridge, Scrutiny Policy Adviser (0300 300 4634)
Public/Exempt: Public
Wards Affected: All
Function of: Council

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Council Priorities:

The work programme of the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny
Committee will contribute indirectly to all of the Council priorities.

Financial:

1. Not applicable.
Legal:

2. Not applicable.

Risk Management:

3. Not applicable.
Staffing (including Trades Unions):
4. Not applicable.
Equalities/Human Rights:
5. Not applicable.
Public Health

6. Not applicable.
Community Safety:

7. Not applicable.
Sustainability:

8. Not applicable.

Procurement:

9. Not applicable.




Agenda Item 17
Page 86

RECOMMENDATION(S):

1.  that the Social Care Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee

(@) considers and approves the draft work programme attached, subject
to any further amendments it may wish to make;

(b) considers the Executive Forward Plan; and

(c) considers whether it wishes to add any further items to the work
programme.

Work Programme

10. Attached at Appendix A is the current work programme for the Committee. The
Committee is requested to consider the programme and amend or add to it as
necessary. This will allow officers to plan accordingly but will not preclude
further items being added during the course of the year if Members so wish and
capacity exists.

11. Also attached at Appendix B is the latest version of the Executive’s Forward
Plan so that Overview & Scrutiny Members are fully aware of the key issues
Executive Members will be taking decisions upon in the coming months. Those
items relating specifically to this Committee’s terms of reference are shaded in
grey.

Task Forces

12. The Committee has currently established Task Forces to cover the following:-

A Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Task Force to consider the review of
acute services in the South East Midlands region (the Healthier Together
programme);

hospital discharge in Central Bedfordshire; and
the strategic change agenda for housing.
Conclusion

13. Members are requested to consider and agree the attached work programme,
subject to any further amendments/additions they may wish to make and
highlight those items within it where they may wish to establish a Task Force to
assist the Committee in its work.

Appendices:
Appendix A— Social Care Health and Housing OSC Work Programme
Appendix B— The latest Executive Forward Plan.

Background Papers: (open to public inspection)
None

Location of papers: Priory House, Chicksands



Appendix A

Work Programme for Social Care, Health and Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee 2012 -

2013
29 April 2013 BCCG: Bedfordshire Plan for
Patients 2013/14
29 April 2013 Biggleswade Hospital To receive an update in relation to
Biggleswade Hospital.
29 April 2013 Housing Asset Management To consider the Housing Asset Executive: 14 May 2013.
Strategy Management Strategy for the CBC
Housing Stock
29 April 2013 CfPS national development To consider a report on the outcomes | The Council was one of 14 areas
area outcomes of the scrutiny development area designated a scrutiny development
programme. area as part of a national
programme relating to the health
reforms.
29 April 2013 Q3 Budget Monitoring Report To receive Q3 reports for the Social Executive: 19 March 2013
Care Health and Housing Directorate . :
in relation to (1) Capital Budget; (2) Reporting by exception
Revenue Budget; and (3) Housing
Revenue Account
C
29 April 2013 Q3 Performance Monitoring To receive the Q3 performance Executive: 19 March 2013 ¢
Report position for the Social Care Health and - . ¢
Housing Directorate. Reporting by exception {

Irepusby

NOT PROTECTED

Note: an item on the Committee’s work programme and updates from LINk and the Executive Member will be received at each meeting
Last Update: 05 February 2013

/8 obed

=iy

LT Wa



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

1)

Central Bedfordshire Council
Forward Plan of Key Decisions
1 March 2013 to 28 February 2014

During the period from 1 March 2013 to 28 February 2014, Central Bedfordshire Council plans to make key decisions on the issues set out
below. “Key decisions” relate to those decisions of the Executive which are likely:

- toresult in the incurring of expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant (namely £200,000 or above per annum)
having regard to the budget for the service or function to which the decision relates; or

- to be significant in terms of their effects on communities living or working in an area comprising one or more wards in the area of Central
Bedfordshire.

The Forward Plan is a general guide to the key decisions to be determined by the Executive and will be updated on a monthly basis. Key
decisions will be taken by the Executive as a whole. The Members of the Executive are:

Cllr James Jamieson Leader of the Council and Chairman of the Executive

Clir Maurice Jones Deputy Leader and Executive Member for Corporate Resources

Cllr Mark Versallion Executive Member for Children’s Services

Clir Carole Hegley Executive Member for Social Care, Health and Housing

Clir Nigel Young Executive Member for Sustainable Communities — Strategic Planning and Economic Development
CliIr Brian Spurr Executive Member for Sustainable Communities - Services

ClIr Mrs Tricia Turner MBE Executive Member for Economic Partnerships

Clir Richard Stay Executive Member for External Affairs

Whilst the maijority of the Executive’s business at the meetings listed in this Forward Plan will be open to the public and media organisations
to attend, there will inevitably be some business to be considered that contains, for example, confidential, commercially sensitive or persona
information.

Ov

This is a formal notice under the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)(Meetings and Access to Information)(England) Regulations
2012 that part of the Executive meeting listed in this Forward Plan will be held in private because the agenda and reports for the meeting wj
contain exempt information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) and that the public interest in
withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.

/T Waj)| epud

68 abe &



4)

Those items identified for decision more than one month in advance may change in forthcoming Plans. Each new Plan supersedes the
previous Plan. Any person who wishes to make representations to the Executive about the matter in respect of which the decision is to be
made should do so to the officer whose telephone number and e-mail address are shown in the Forward Plan. Any correspondence should
be sent to the contact officer at the relevant address as shown below. General questions about the Plan such as specific dates, should be
addressed to the Committee Services Manager, Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford SG17 5TQ.

The agendas for meetings of the Executive will be published as follows:

Meeting Date

15 May 2012

3 July 2012

21 August 2012
2 October 2012

6 November 2012
4 December 2012
8 January 2013

5 February 2013
19 March 2013

7 May 2013

25 June 2013

Publication of Agenda

3 May 2012

21 June 2012

9 August 2012

20 September 2012
25 October 2012
22 November 2012
20 December 2012
24 January 2013

7 March 2013

25 April 2013

13 June 2013

Ov

06 abed
/T Waj| epud



Key Decisions

Central Bedfordshire Council

Forward Plan of Key Decisions for the period 1 March 2013 to 28 February 2014

Date of Publication: 30 January 2013

Football Project -

for playing pitches,
changing facilities and
car parking at Astral
Park, Leighton Buzzard.
The project is led by
Leighton Linslade Town
Council, with project
management advice and
support provided by
Leisure Services. The
scheme is funded
entirely by Section 106
funds of £1.1m.

Leighton Linslade Town Council.

Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
1. A1 South To consider the 19 March 2013 Exempt Report - Deputy Leader and Executive Member
Biggleswade proposed development Exempt Paragraph 3 | for Corporate Resources
Roundabout - of an enlarged Comments by 18/02/2013 to Contact
roundabout on the A1 at Officer:
the South Biggleswade Peter Burt, MRICS, Head of Property
junction. Assets
Email:
peter.burt@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Tel: 0300 300 5257
2. Astral Park To approve expenditure | 19 March 2013 | Consultation carried out with Report Executive Member for Sustainable

Communities - Services

Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact
Officer:

Jill Dickinson, Head of Leisure Services
Email:
jill.dickinson@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk

Tel: 0300 300 4258

~An

T6 90td

Ov

/T Waj| epud



Traveller Plan -

Council the draft Gypsy
and Traveller Plan for
approval prior to
submission.

new Town and Country Planning
Regulations 2012, consultation will
have been undertaken in autumn
2012 on what a Gypsy and
Traveller plan ought to contain.
This report follows that
consultation and will propose the
preferred sites and policies for
Gypsy and Traveller provision.

Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
3. Outdoor Access To endorse the Outdoor | 19 March 2013 | The Central Bedfordshire and Report Executive Member for Sustainable
Improvement Plan | Access Improvement Luton Local Access Forum has Communities - Services
- Plan. established a sub group input into Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact
the development of the plan this Officer:
will be followed by a full 13 week Paul Cook, Head of Transport Strategy
public consultation with both and Countryside Access
stakeholder and public Email:
engagement activities during paul.cook@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
period. Tel: 0300 300 6999
4, Revenue and To consider the revenue | 19 March 2013 Reports Deputy Leader and Executive Member
Capital Quarter 3 | and capital quarter 3 for Corporate Resources
Budget Monitor budget monitor reports. Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact
Reports - Officer:
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance
Officer
Email:
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk
Tel: 0300 300 6147
5. Draft Gypsy and | To recommend to 19 March 2013 | In line with Regulation 18 of the Report and draft Plan | Executive Member for Sustainable

Communities - Strategic Planning and
Economic Development

Comments by 06/04/13 to Contact
Officer:

Richard Fox, Head of Development
Planning and Housing Strategy

Email:
richard.fox@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Tel: 0300 300 4105

26 obed

Ov

/T Waj| epua



Framework Plan -

Framework Plan for the
delivery of up to 2,500
dwellings and 16
hectares of employment
land together with its

supporting infrastructure.

Landowners are to offer a
presentation on the Draft
Framework Plan.

October 2012 - Executive
Member and Director of
Sustainable Communities to sign
off the Draft Framework Plan for
the purposes of public
consultation.

October 2012 — A 7 week public
consultation to begin that will
include a 2 day public exhibition
event. Consultation with
residents, councillors and
statutory consultees. Consultation
will be conducted using letters,
emails, the Council’s consultation
services, including Central
Bedfordshire Council updates and
the Member’s bulletin.

February 2013 - A presentation
on the Framework Plan (together
with consultation responses) will
be given to the Sustainable
Communities Overview and
Scrutiny Committee seeking
Members to endorse it before the
Executive take a decision.

supplementary
written document

Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer

No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)

6. East Leighton To consider the east 19 March 2013 | September 2012 — Placemaking Framework Plan and | Executive Member for Sustainable
Linslade Leighton Linslade meeting to take place at which the | the Framework Plan | Communities - Strategic Planning and

Economic Development

Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact
Officer:

Sue Frost, Senior Planning Officer
Email:
sue.frost@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Tel: 0300 300 4952

Ov

/T Waj| epud

£6 abed



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
7. Local Area To endorse the third 19 March 2013 | Public consultation between 1 Report Executive Member for Sustainable
Transport Plans - | round of Local Area August 2012 — 23 November Communities - Services
Transport Plans (LATP) 2012. Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact
(covering Potton, Officer:
Chiltern, Haynes and Ben King, Principal Transport Planner -
Old Warden) and which Transport Strategy Team
form part of the Local Email:
Transport Plan adopted ben.king@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
in April 2011, together Tel: 0300 300 4824
with endorsement of
updates to the Arlesey
and Stotfold and
Biggleswade and Sandy
LATPs that formed part
of the first round of
plans.
8. Draft To adopt the guidance 19 March 2013 | Public consultation due to take Report Executive Member for Sustainable
Supplementary for development place in January 2013. Communities - Services
Planning management purposes. Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact

Document : Wind
Turbine
Development in
Central
Bedfordshire -

Officer: Stephen Mooring, Acting Team
Leader for Environmental Policy Team
or

Sue Frost, Senior Planning Officer
Email:
stephen.mooring@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk

Tel: 0300 300 6241 or
sue.frost@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Tel: 0300 300 4952

Ov

LT Waj)| epud

v6 obed



New School
Places -

the commissioning of
new school places.

Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
9. Tenancy Strategy | To adopt a Tenancy 19 March 2013 | A wide ranging public and Draft Tenancy Executive Member for Social Care,
2013 - 2018 - Strategy for Central stakeholder consultation is taking | Strategy 2013 - 2018 | Health and Housing
Bedfordshire place between November 2012 Comments by 01/02/2013
and February 2013. Method is Tony Keaveney, Assistant Director
questionnaires and consultation Housing Services
workshops, including a Member Email:
seminar held in August 2012. tony.keaveney@centralbedfordshire.go
Social Care, Health and Housing v.uk
Overview and Scrutiny Committee Tel: 0300 300 5213
to be consulted on 4 March 2013.
10. Commissioning of | To receive a report on 19 March 2013 Report Executive Member for Children's

Services

Comments by 18/02/2013 to Contact
Officer:

Rob Parsons, Head of School
Organisation and Capital Planning
Email:
rob.parsons@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk

Tel: 0300 300 5572

Ov

G6 obed
/T Wal| epua



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
1. Tenant's Scrutiny | To approve the setting 19 March 2013 Report Executive Member for Social Care,
Panel and up and adoption of a Health and Housing
Designated Tenant's Scrutiny Panel Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact
Persons and and Designated Persons Officer:
Tenant's and Tenants Complaints Carol Rooker, Head of Housing
Complaints Panel | Panel for the Council's Management
- Landlord Service as part Email:
of the new revised carol.rooker@centralbedfordshire.gov.
regulatory requirements uk
for social housing Tel: 0300 300 5249
providers, under the
Localism Act 2011.
12. Domiciliary Care | To authorise the 19 March 2013 | The Domiciliary Care contracting | Report Executive Member for Social Care,
Contract - Domiciliary Care approach was approved by Health and Housing
Contract awards to the Executive on 6 November 2012. Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact

recommended suppliers
through a framework
agreement, which will
apply from May 2013 for
four years.

Considerable stakeholder
engagement has taken place.
The evaluation panel for the
Domiciliary Care tenders includes
Councillors Hegley and Turner
and customer representatives, in
addition to the relevant officers
from Adult Social Care,

Commissioning and Procurement.

Officer:

Elizabeth Saunders, Assistant Director
Commissioning

Email:
elizabeth.saunders@centralbedfordshir

e.gov.uk
Tel: 0300 300 6494

Ov

96 abed
/T Waj| epua



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
13. Options for To receive a report on 19 March 2013 Report - Exempt Executive Member for Children's
Resolving Current | the options for resolving under Paragraph 1 Services
Delays in current delays in Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact
Academy Academy Conversions Officer:
Conversions caused by Disputed Pete Dudley, Assistant Director
caused by Liabilities for Pension Children's Services (Learning &
Disputed Payments. Strategic Commissioning)
Liabilities for Email:
Pension pete.dudley@centralbedfordshire.gov.u
Payments - k
Tel: 0300 300 4203
14. Household Waste | To receive a report on 19 March 2013 Report Exempt under | Executive Member for Sustainable
Recycling Centres | the Household Waste paragraphs 3and 5 | Communities - Services

Management
Contract -

Recycling Centres
Management Contract.

of the Constitution

Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact
Officer:

Tracey Harris (Waste), Head of Waste
Services

Email:
tracey.harris@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk

Tel: 0300 300 4646 or
john.atkinson@centralbedfordshire.qov
.uk

Tel: 0300 300 6255

/6 abed

Ov

/T Waj| epud



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
15. School To approve the 19 March 2013 Report Executive Member for Children's
Organisation commencement of Services
Proposal for consultation on Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact
Implementation in | proposed school Officer:
September 2014 - | organisation for Rob Parsons, Head of School
implementation in Organisation and Capital Planning
September 2014. Email:
rob.parsons@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk
Tel: 0300 300 5572
16. | Community To approve the 14 May 2013 Report Executive Member for Sustainable
Infrastructure consultation and Communities - Strategic Planning and
Levy - subsequent Submission Economic Development

of the Community
Infrastructure Levy draft
charging schedule.

Comments by 13/04/13 to Contact
Officer:

Jonathan Baldwin, Senior Planning
Officer Email:

jonathan.baldwin@centralbedfordshire.

gov.uk
Tel: 0300 300 5510

Ov

86 abed
T Waj| epud



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
17. Central Heating To award the contractto | 14 May 2013 Report Executive Member for Social Care,
Installations the preferred contractor Health and Housing
Contract District | for the central heating Comments by 13/04/13 to Contact
Wide - installations contract Officer: Peter Joslin, Housing Asset
district wide for 2013 to Manager or Basil Quinn, Housing Asset
2016 to council housing Manager Performance
properties. Email:
peter.joslin@centralbedfordshire.gov.u
k
Tel: 0300 300 5395 or
basil.quinn@centralbedfordshire.gov.u
k
Tel: 0300 300 5118
18. Central To approve the Council's | 14 May 2013 Public Consultation, Equality Draft Equality Deputy Leader and Executive Member
Bedfordshire Equality Strategy which Forum and Corporate Resources | Strategy 2013-16 for Corporate Resources

Council's Equality
Strategy -

sets out the Council's
vision and approach to
ensuring all sections of
the community get high
quality services
appropriate to their
needs and also sets out
how the Council will
meet its legal
responsibilities to ensure
consideration of equality
is integrated in to its
service planning,
delivery and human
resource systems.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Comments by 13/04/13 to Contact
Officer:

Clare Harding, Corporate Policy
Advisor (Equality & Diversity)

Email:
clare.harding@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk

Tel: 0300 300 6109

Ov

/T Waj| epud

66 abed



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
19. Housing Asset To approve the Housing | 14 May 2013 | A wide ranging public and Report and Draft Executive Member for Social Care,
Management Asset Management stakeholder consultation is taking | Housing Asset Health and Housing
Strategy - Strategy for the Central place between December 2012 Management Comments by 28/02/13 to Contact
Bedfordshire Council and 28 February 2013. Method is | Strategy Officer:
housing stock. questionnaires, web and hard John Holman, Head of Housing Asset
copy based as well as Management
consultation with tenant groups. Email:
Social Care, Health and Housing john.holman@centralbedfordshire.gov.
Overview and Scrutiny Committee uk
to be consulted on 29 April 2013. Tel: 0300 300 5069
20. Proposals for Proposals for 14 May 2013 Report Executive Member for Children's

Commissioning of
New School
Places for
Implementation in
September 2015 -

Commissioning of New
School Places for
Implementation in
September 2015 - to
approve commencement
of consultations.

Services

Comments to 13/05/13 to Contact
Officer:

Rob Parsons, Head of School
Organisation and Capital Planning
Email:
rob.parsons@centralbedfordshire.gov.

uk
Tel: 0300 300 5572

Ov

00T abed

/T Wa)| epua



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
21. | Arrangements for | To agree the future 25 June 2013 Report Executive Member for Children's
Fostering and arrangements between Services
Adoption with Central Bedfordshire Comments by 24/05/13 to Contact
Bedford Borough | Council and Bedford Officer:
Council - Borough Council for the Fiona Mackirdy, Interim Head of
delivery of the Fostering Adoption and Fostering
and Adoption Services. Email:
Possible contract fiona.mackirdy@centralbedfordshire.go
negotiations will be v.uk
ongoing between the Tel: 0300 300 6752
two Councils during
spring 2013.
22. Revenue and To consider the revenue | 25 June 2013 Reports Deputy Leader and Executive Member

Capital
Provisional
Outturn 2012/13 -

and capital provisional
outturn 2012/13.

for Corporate Resources

Comments by 24/05/13 to Contact
Officer:

Charles Warboys, Chief Finance
Officer

Email:
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.

gov.uk
Tel: 0300 300 6147

Ov

TOT abed

/T Waj)| epud



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
23. Leisure Strategy - | To adopt the Leisure 25 June 2013 Chapter 2, Executive Member for Sustainable
Strategy: Chapter 2, Recreation and Open | Communities - Services
Recreation and Open Space Strategy Comments by 24/05/13 to Contact
Space Strategy, Chapter Chapter 3, Playing Officer:
3, Playing Pitch Strategy Pitch Strategy Jill Dickinson, Head of Leisure Services
and Chapter 4 Physical Chapter 4, Physical Email:
Activity Strategy and Activity Strategy jill.dickinson@centralbedfordshire.gov.

Overarching Leisure
Strategy.

Overarching Leisure
Strategy

uk
Tel: 0300 300 4258

Ov

20T abed

/T Waj)| epua



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer

No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)

24, Determination of | Determination of 13 August Consultation will be with: Report and outcome | Executive Member for Children's
Proposals for Proposals for 2013 * the governing body of the of consultation Services
Commissioning of | Commissioning of New schools which are the subject Comments by 12/07/13 to Contact
New School School Places for of proposals; Officer:
Places for Implementation in « families of pupils, teachers and Rob Parsons, Head of School
Implementation in | September 2014. other staff at the schools; Organisation and Capital Planning
September 2014 - « the governing bodies, teachers Email:

and other staff of any other
school that may be affected;
families of any pupils at any
other school who may be
affected by the proposals
including families of pupils at
feeder schooals;

trade unions who represent
staff at the schools and
representatives of trade unions
of any other staff at schools
who may be affected by the
proposals;

Constituency MPs for the
schools that are the subject of
the proposals;

the local parish council where
the school that is the subject of
the proposals is situated.

Consultation period between
March and July 2013 including
press releases, public meetings,
statutory notices.

rob.parsons@centralbedfordshire.gov.

uk
Tel: 0300 300 5572

0T abed

Ov

/T Waj)| epua



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
25. Central To approve a local flood | 5 November CBC is required under the Flood Summary of Flood Executive Member for Sustainable
Bedfordshire's risk strategy for Central | 2013 and Water Management Act 2010 | and Water Communities - Services
Flood and Water | Bedfordshire and to to produce a Local Flood Risk Management Act Comments by 04/10/13 to Contact
Management Act | create a Sustainable Management Strategy. The draft | Draft Local Flood Officer:
2010 Duties - Urban Drainage strategy will be subject to public Risk Management lain Finnigan, Senior Engineer - Policy
Advisory Board. consultation. Sustainable Strategy and Flood Risk Management

Communities Overview and
Scrutiny Committee will consider
the draft strategy and the public
consultation response to the
strategy in August/September
2013.

Following Department for
Environment, Food and Rural
Affairs confirmation of the
mandatory sustainable drainage
application processes, CBC will
also be required to establish a
SUDS Approval Board to
evaluate, approve and adopt
suitable SUDS measures for all
new developments.

Email:
iain.finnigan@centralbedfordshire.gov.

uk
Tel: 0300 300 4351

Ov

0T obed

T Waj)| epud



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer

No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)

26. Determination of | Proposals for 10 December | For proposals for New School Report and Outcome | Executive Member for Children's

Proposals for
Commissioning of
New School
Places for
Implementation in
September 2015 -

commissioning of New

School Places for
implementation in
September 2015 - to

approve commencement

of consultations.

2013

Places for implementation in

September 2015:

» the governing body of the
schools which are the subject
of proposals;

« families of pupils, teachers and
other staff at the schools;

« the governing bodies, teachers
and other staff of any other
school that may be affected;

» families of any pupils at any
other school who may be
affected by the proposals
including families of pupils at
feeder schools;

« trade unions who represent
staff at the schools and
representatives of trade unions
of any other staff at schools
who may be affected by the
proposals;

 Constituency MPs for the
schools that are the subject of
the proposals;

of Consultations on
Proposals for New
School Places for
implementation in
September 2014

Services

Comments by 09/11/13 to Contact
Officer:

Rob Parsons, Head of School
Organisation and Capital Planning
Email:
rob.parsons@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk

Tel: 0300 300 5572

« the local parish council where >
the school that is the subject of %
the proposals is situated S

Consultation period between May o

and November 2013 including o R

press releases, public meetings, ég g

statutory notices. ® 3

= .
o~



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
NON KEY DECISIONS
27. Quarter 3 To consider quarter 3 19 March 2013 Report Deputy Leader and Executive Member
Performance performance report. for Corporate Resources
Report - Comments by 18/02/13 to Contact
Officer:
Elaine Malarky, Head of Programmes
& Performance Management
Email:
elaine.malarky@centralbedfordshire.go
v.uk
Tel: 0300 300 5517
28. | Minerals and To recommend to 14 May 2013 | A wide range of stakeholders were | Minerals and Waste | Executive Member for Sustainable
Waste Core Council the adoption of involved in consultations Core Strategy and Communities - Strategic Planning and
Strategy - the Minerals and Waste undertaken from 2006 to 2012, the Inspector's report | Economic Development
Core Strategy. using methods which include an following the Comments by 13/04/12 to Contact
internet portal, deposit of hard Examination in Officer:
copies at points of presence, and | public. Roy Romans, Minerals and Waste

displaying the Core Strategy on
the Council website. Consultees
included the Parish Councils,
statutory bodies, special interest
groups, minerals industry, waste
management industry, and
individuals who had expressed an
interest at previous consultations.

Team Leader

Email:
roy.romans@centralbedfordshire.gov.u
K

Tel: 0300 300 6039

90T abed

Ov

/T Waj)| epud



Ref | Issue for Key Intended Decision Indicative Consultees and Date/Method Documents which Portfolio Holder and Contact officer
No. | Decision by the Meeting Date may be considered | (method of comment and closing
Executive date)
29. Community Safety | To recommend to 18 March 2014 | Strategic Assessment & Strategic Executive Member for Sustainable
Partnership Plan | Council to approve the Partnership Plan will be Assessment Priorities | Communities - Services
and Priorities - Community Safety considered by the Community & Community Safety | Comments by 17/02/14 to Contact
Partnership Plan and Safety Partnership Executive, the | Partnership Plan Officer:
Priorities for 2014 - relevant Overview and Scrutiny 2014 - 2015 Joy Craven, CSP Manager
2015. Committee and the Local Strategic Email:

Partnership.

joy.craven@centralbedfordshire.qgov.uk

Tel: 0300 300 4649

Postal address for Contact Officers:

Central Bedfordshire Council, Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford SG17 5TQ

Ov

/0T abed

/T Waj)| epua



Agenda Item 17
Page 108
Central Bedfordshire Council

Forward Plan of Decisions on Key Issues

For the Municipal Year 2012/13 the Forward Plan will be published on the thirtieth day of each
month or, where the thirtieth day is not a working day, the working day immediately proceeding the
thirtieth day, or in February 2013 when the plan will be published on the twenty-eighth day:

Date of Publication Period of Plan

13.04.12 1 May 2012 — 30 April 2013

15.05.12 1 June 2012 — 31 May 2013

15.06.12 1 July 2012 — 30 June 2013

13.07.12 1 August 2012 — 31 July 2013
15.08.12 1 September 2012 — 31 August 2013
14.09.12 1 October 2012 — 30 September 2013
05.10.12 1 November 2012 — 31 October 2013
30.10.12 1 December 2012 — 30 November 2013
30.11.12 1 January 2013 — 31 December 2013
28.12.12 1 February 2013 — 31 January 2014
30.01.13 1 March 2013 — 28 February 2014
28.02.13 1 April 2013 — 31 March 2014




	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	15 Tenancy Strategy
	Appendix A - Draft Tenancy Strategy
	Appendix B - Feedback from online consultation survey
	Appendix C - Feedback from face to face consultation
	Appendix D - Summary of all feedback and responses

	16 Home Energy Conservation Act New Requirements
	Appendix A - summary of the Act
	Appendix B - Guide to Energy Company Obligations
	Appendix C - Overall Assessment of Mapped data

	17 Work Programme 2012/13 and Executive Forward Plan
	Appendix A - SCHHOSC work programme
	Appendix B - Executive Forward Plan


